ACTIOM
REQUIREDR

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED V-

Vi
POSIBLE

ACTION '

REQIREDR
NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
Al items are for discussion and poassible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissionars
Meeting Reom at Perquimans County Library
April 1, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

W
Hl, {’Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda
(Consent items as follows will e adopled with a single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal of an jtem or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes March 4, 2024 Regular Meeting and March 18, 2024 Regular Work Session
Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals

G, Personnel Matters

Data Manager/CAL Assistant — Cemter for Aclive Learning

Resignation: IMC 1l

Resignation: Deputy

Lesve Without Pay Requast: Social Worker IA&T

Payroll Changes in Telesommunications’ Department for Consalidation of Gates 811 Center

Emergency Services Diractor

Assistant Emergency Services Director

9114 Operations Manager

411 AQ Coordinator

Fult-Time Talecammunicator HH (4)

Full-Time Canifiad Telecommunicator il (5)
Full-Time Certified Telecommunicator | (3)
Full-Time Mon-Certified Telecommunicator {2}
Part-Time Certified Telecommunicator 8 (1)
Part-Time/Fill-in Certified Telecomimunlgator 1) (3)
Part-Time/Fill-in Cenified Talgaommunicator | (4)
Parl-Time/Fill-in Non-Certified Telecommunicator {3)

=

S

mET TG R oo T

0.  Step Increases/Merit Increases

1, Socizl Sarvices {2}
2. EMS(3)

E.  Bosrd Appoittments/Reappointments

Resignation; Recreation Advisory Board — Winfall Represantative
Appointment. Recreation Advisory Board — Winfall Representative
Reappointment. Tourism Devatopment Autharily — Winfall Reprasentative
Resignation: Home & Community Care Block Grant Committes
Appointment: Home & Community Care Block Grant Committee
Reagpuintment; Agricultural Advisary Board {2)

Reagpointment; Toutlsm Development Authority — Industrial Represantative

F. Miscellaneous Docoments

Resplution to Sale Vehicla on GovDeals

USDA Lease Agreement Documentation

GASB 73 Reporting for Speclal Separation Allowance

Shariff's Requast to Surplus Unused & Salzed Weapons to be Sold to Firearms Dealer

Resolution By Governing Body of Applicant for Water Treatman! Plam Dlscharge Relocations & Water
Distribution System Improvements

TEO LA P e e

R

Intmd uction of New Employees
A, Introduction of New Employees

” Scheduled Appointments

Bill Jernings, Tax Administrator 7:00 p.m,
. Albemarie Regional Heaith Services - Pergquimans Co Tobacco Policy Work 7:05 p.m.
C. Bobbie Lowe, Trillium's New Northern Regionai Director 7:30 p.m.
L. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director 7:40 p.m.

Additions or Corrections o Agendas



o - .
Vil | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
NEY A
ACTION :
REQUIRED < 5.
Vill. 1 Old Business

%‘\. Updates from County Manager

B, Beard Vacancies

‘A.‘,‘(:'"rmpf 1. GCommunity Advisary Commilttes (4)
REQUIRED 2. Appoiniment. Senigr Terheel Legislature Delegate & Allernats
3 Appointment: Senior Tarheel Legislature Community Advisory Cammittae
Ix. New Business

A Intergovernmental Agreement Betwaen Perguimans County Board of Education & Perguimans Gounty
ACTHON B.  Appointment of Additional Member from Perquimans County to COA Board of Trustees

REQUIRED w{ C. Alremarle Resource Conservation & Development Council Appointmeants

D

E

X. Unscheduied Appointments/Public Comments

(If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to spesking)
it
ACTION 5 A
REQUIRED i B.

ACTION XI

REQUIRED ~4 Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-~

DERPARTMENT HEAD REFPORT:
» Plat Log
»  Tax Department Report
# Building Inspector's Reports
» Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

~

Additions or Corrections to Agenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
April 1, 2024

7:00 p.m,
V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed, If you wish to discuss any
of these items, please make that request gduring the meeting.
V. The following employees will be introduced:
Department Employee Employee FEffective
Head Name Job Title . Date
Angela Jordan Michelle Cassell Income Maintenanee Techntcian 03/01/2024
Frank Heath LuRee Sawyer | Center for Active Living Coordinator | 04/01/2024

VIA.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present an update on the Reval process and discuss the Board
of Equalization & Review.

Vi.B. Enclosure: Gabrielle Corprew and other ARMS staff members will present information on
Perquimans County Tebacco Policy. This was a project that students from Perguimans County
High School worked on. These students are unable to attend the meeting but will present a
recorded video, Board action may be requested.

VI.C. Enclosure: Ms, Bobbie Lowe of Trillium will present their Annual Report to the Board,
VI.D,  Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will discuss the Communications Tower Project.

VIHA., County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VIH.B. The following board/committee has vacancies which need to be filled:

1. Community Advisory Commitiee: Currently, we only have one member on this Committee. We have placed an
advertisement for these vacancies on the County Wehsite & Facebook page. Mo new information will be provided,
We stifl need to fill a total of four vacancies.

Sepior Tar Heel Legislnture Deleeate. Allernate & Senjor Tarheel Commaunity Advisory Commitiee: We have
received an application and a recommendation from Jasmine Wilson, Albemarle Commission, to appoint Mr.
Themas St. John to be Perquimans Cownty’s Sentor Tarheel Delegate and to be o member of the Senjor Tarheel
Community Advisory Committee. Board action is being requested to make this appointment,

IX.A. Enclosure: last month, County Manager Heath presented a draft copy of the Intergovernmental

Agreement between the Perguimans County Board of Education and Perquimans County. The

final draft is enclosed for Board consideration and action.

IX.B. Enclosures: After a meeting with President Bagwell and the COA Board of Trustees, Chairman
W. David Harris forwarded a letter to Mr. Heath and Chairman Nelson requesting that the Board
appoint a new member to their Board of Trustees in July 2024, Currently, Wallace Nelson is serving
his 4-year term which is due to expire on June 30, 2024, Beard action may be required.

IX.C. Enclosure: H is time to reappoint Lynn Mathis to the Albemarle RC&D Council but, when we
checked with Albemarie RC&D, we were informed that they were changing the makeup of the
Council having only one representative to serve. We were also informed that we currently had two
members, Charles Matthews & Lynn Mathis. Per the e-mail that we received, Ms, Mathis’
attendance has nat been in good standing for the past two calendar years. Board direction is being
requested.

b

L kb bk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as foliows witl be adapted with a single motion, second and vate,
urless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda iz heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of March 4, 2024 Regular Meeting and March 18, 2024 Regular Work Session
{cancelled)
B, Enclosure: Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals: See atlached listing

*Addilimw o Correerions 0 Noles



C. Enclosures: Pearsonnel Matiers

Employee Fmployee Action Grade/ New Effeotive
Name T .}ﬂb Fitle _ o Reguived Step Dhate
Teresa Vatentine . ] r\}}lmwumrmnl L. A /2024,
Samantha Farrar [nmmc ’\/Lnnh.mmu 1t Resignation S 041(}4/”0"4
Faain Cotlier Deputy Resiunation »
ke el Secipl Worker IA&T Leave witheut Pay | 2 weoks / ()éif(}lf"’()bl
| Payroll Chanpes in Felecommutications’ Deparimnens Tor Consolidation of Gates 917 Center,
Jonathan Nixen Preraency Services Dircelor o8 F102.956 | 03/01/2024
Julic Soleshee Agsistant Emergeney Services Dircctor 1517 569,294 1 03/01/2024
Andren Stoner 911 Operations Manager - 72/ 562,239 1 030172024
Makindea Downing 91 A Coordinator Recinssiliension 6 Ra4,280 1 03/01/2024
| Lecly Carlwright l UU Tnm ¥uim(nmlmﬂmtlm 1H Reclassifieation GR/T S50.918 | 04/61/2024
Annd Johin Te Reclossifivation GRS 48404 1 040172024
Brandon Melhion I Lli“ Time lL[LLUH’NIIU[HL(HUI 111 : B8/ PARAG | O] 12074
IFantssia Suunders Full-Time Telecommunicator 111 L bE 547340 1 0420172024
Keely Cartwright Full=-Time Telecommunicator 11 Q076 $45.518 0 030172024
Sue Ann Cestaro Full-Time Telgeonmunicator 1) H6/6 45,518 | 03012024
]hsmdnn Melton Full-Tune Telegommunicator [ [S1E0] e 08 | D3/08H2024
,’H'l.ll Weipht Full-Time Telecommuiigior {} Gh/11 F51,406 | DIO2024
5 wers 1 Fujl- !l:m Telecommumicalor I 66/ $43,350 | 13/01/2024
Camey Harris “Puil-Time Telecommunicator [ B/ | B3O8 | 03012004
Adfen oy Full-Time Telecommunicator | a7l B36.8R | 034017202
Charity Geho Full-Time Teleeommunicaior | lezmmutlmn G4/2 537,805 1 030172 ik .
Alysso Radelily Full-Time Telecommunicator | Reclassification A/ §36.884 1 0301/
Morgin Sy Fuli=Time Velevommunicalor | Reclassification 0/ $36.884 | 0340172024
wau (Rarlion Foll-Time Non-Certitted Teleesmmunicator Reclassification &0/ H30,930 1 030172024

L Cirect Fuli-Time Non-Cevlified Telscammunicalor Reclpssification SV FI0.930 1 Q300172004
neker Part-Time Cerlifted Icluomn‘numuim I Reelagsification A6/a S350 030172024

I\y]m Felion ‘ Prart-Time/Fil]-fn Cerlifed Te celassifieation 66/13 187595/ ] 03/01/2024
Fmily Phareed! frart-Time/Fill-in Certified Telece ator | classilealion G66/10 (82403 e 03/01/2024
Anna Johnson Part-TimeFil-In Cenificd lI...]LLUI'I'IITHII'I'IL.“()F | Ruclassificalion 00/ S2125/Mr | 03/01/2024
tagia Collier Part-Time/FH-In Cenifted Telecempimicator § [tectassification G/ S17.03/he| 334012024
Melissa Fang Part-Time/Fill-In Certified Telecommunicator § RuetassifReation 641t F22.63/h0e3 03/01/2024
Logan Hoggpe Part-TimeFillIn Certilied Tefecommunicato | Reelassifteation (a3 Fide2he 03012024
William Ward Part-Time/FillIn Certified Teleeonmunicator | Reclagsification 64/4 SI0.08Mr 03AN/2024
Claire Maislop Par-TimedEil-In Mon-Certiled Tekecommunicator | Reclassification G4 $14. 87/he b 034172024
Courtney Langley Pran-Time/Fifl-dn C ‘ertified Telecomtmunicator | Reclassileation a0/ S14. 87N 03/01/26024
Ashley Rison Part-Time/F ili-tn Certified Teleeonmunicaor | Reclwsilication | o0/ Hi4, 87/ | 03/0172024

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the fallowing step or merit increases were approved for the emplayees.
The following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases:

Employee Eroployee Grade/ New iteotive
Department ¢ | MName Job Title Step Salary Date
Social Services Elena Howell o Processing Assistant V) 61/ 834787 | 04/01/2024
Social Services Relinda Qwens Social Worker 111 649/3 pE 264 | 04/01/2024
FMS Margan Lilly Full-Fime AEMT 66/2 $40.286 | 04/01/2024
LME Willinm “Rob™ Mitchetl Full-Time Paramedic 68/3 Fdo. 184 | 04/0172024
EMS Robert “Martin™ Watkins shifl Supervisor 704 $30.434 | 04K124024
E. Enclosures: The foilowing board reappointments/resignations were prasented for Board consideration and
action:

Name Board/Comaritiec Action Taken i Term | Effeetive Dage
McDonald, Valery cation Advisory Board - Town of Winfall Resignation [ 03/06/2024
Cunaingham, Cynthia cation Advisery Board — Town of Winful] Appointment * 04313024
White, Preston Tourism Development Avibority —~ Winfall Rep, | Reappoiniment | paA0g
Crregory, Beverly MCCRG Conunittee Resignation (G Thwani  D4AD1/2024
Sawyer, FURce HUCRG Committes Appoiniment untimited 04/01/2(x24

nalow, Bdward Agrid dvisory Board - Farn Borea Resppaintment 3 yrs. (AN /2024
Ningm, Nick Apricaltural Advisory Board - Hleriford Reappoitilmnent 3 via, Q50172024
White, Mary Tourism Development Authority - Industriat Rep | Reappointment 2 YiE (3012024

*to cormplete Vildery MeDomald's tevw wiiclt explres 6730/2025 .
2

*Ad:iitions ar Corregiions to Motes



F.  Enclosures: These miscellanaous documents are prasented for Board review and action

5

*Ad(li[iunﬁ or Currections W Noles

Resolution to Selt Vehiele on GovDeals: The enclosed Resolution is to declare a vehicle in the Shert{T™s Offfee as surplus and
apthorize County Manager to sell vehicle on GovDeals, Board action is haing réquested,

in the Albemarte Commission Building for annuad reod ol $2.726.71, Board consideration and action is being requested.

GASE 73 Reporting for Specind Sepagution Allowsnen:  The Board satl need 1 consider the enclosed 2024 Memormdum of Pacticipation for
Separation Allowanee Berefit with Covanrugh Muedonald Cossiling to complets the GaST 3 Report. County stall recommends approval. Board

Sheriff's Reguest 10 Surplos Unused & Scized Weapons (o be Sobd to Fleearms Dealer: Sheriff White has requested o surphis upised & setzed
wenpons 1 by sold for the fair market vadue ar iaded in Le e frearms dealer S they use for purchasing thedr weapons, A lisl ol these wenpons
i enclosed. Board cossidernion and aclion is being requestesd.

Teosoletion By Govepping  Body of Applicgnt Tur AWater Trepiment Piapt Diselargee Heloestions & Water Bistribution System
Impravements: Vhis i for applicmion to construgt, plan for. conduct o shady na project deseribod as Waler Prant Discharge Relocations {fethe)
W & Winfdl WTE) & Waler Distribation System bmprovesents. Board consideranon and acton is boing regquested.




3Y9/9 tebruary 18, 2024 contir

R

aed

£ h KR A w ko hrkokok ok om koW A

EGULAR MEETING
March 4, 2024
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular mesting on Monday, Mareh 4,
2024, at 7:00 p.m, I the in the Perquimans County Library located at 814 S, Chureh Street, Hertford, NG
27044, The meating room was set up for voting on Tussday

MEMBERS PRESENT!

MEMBERS ABSENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

MNone

Hackney

Waliace E. Nelson, Charman
Timathy J. Gorprew
T, Kyle Jones

Frank Meath, County Managar

Jaseph W.

High, Counly Attorney

Hofflar

Jarnes W, Ward

Charlas Woodard, Vice Chairman

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk o the Board
Rabert Danigl, High & Crowe

Chaisrnan Melscn calied the meeting to order. Commissioner Junes gave the invecation and
*hairman Nelzon led the Pledge of Allegiance, Chalrman Nelson welcomet everyone to the meeting

and axplalred why the meeting had b
AGENDA

een moved fram the Meeting Room,

Chairman Nelson stated thal a copy of the amendad Agencia was &t their seats fonight. Charles
Ward made a moflon lo approve the amended Agenda g5 presented. The motion was saconded iy
James W, Werd and unanimously approved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked i there were zny items that the Soard wished to remove lrom the Gonsent
Agenda {0 discuss. There being nene, James W. Ward made a motion t approve the Consent Agenda
as presenfed. The maotish was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffier and unanimously approved by the Board.

1. Appraval of Minutes: The Minutes of the Pebruaty 5, 2024 Regulrr Meeting & Febouary 18, 2024 Work

Session were appraved by the

Board.

2. Tax Refungd & Releass Approvals:
Edliatt, 1EE, Witliam Henry 511725
Soid vehicle; Bompith refund. Account Ne. 56371688,
Tux Relgane (Poryuintany Lontv)
Canstal Caredins Cuevlers, LLG SICTPTTIS .11 )
Account should have bees deleted s year, Agcounl Mo, S3795,
Tux Wefuys) yrtiord):
DIE KA Y, B BIEE A H) cm e e oo e £ bk b £ e e e e g B LN TS
Situs crror. Shonkd not ave been bitted for Mertoed. Avcount Mo, 75903218,
4. Personne! Maters: The following personne! matiers were approvad by tha Baard;
Emplayee Emplayer Action "Grader Mk Lifeetive |
Nume it Tiitle Reguiret Step Sniary Daie
blichetie Cassell Ineorz Mainlensaee Teclhiictan Apprringursnl 93 | SALOTE | GH/GLR0M
Bropke Perry Farl=TIme/Filkdn BT Agplntiient 6 S16.07A | 0RO
| Lules Sawyor Cimger for Active Eiving Coonlinalor Promoifon G0} S430TE | /0172004
Logan Hogee Pat Thne/Fill-In Telesommunientor | Reclysilication G3fd 1517300 | 024273033
[ Lindeay Brothers Part-Time/FH-1n EMT Remaved from Rostor 02/03/2024
4,  Btep/Merit increases:
Lmployye Enaployae Grade/ Mew “Fiteetive
MName Job Ve Srep Snlsry ke
Lagnn Hoppe Par-Time/Fill-In ‘Teleeatumynicnlor | 63/3 SIZaMhe | 03/0172038
Iumes Fuwden Investiputor GH/R RRLIQ) | 0312024
DeAngely Freemaonweldy Certified Depuly a0/2 41,286 | 0341172024
Bethuny Buuren M Coprdinptor £ Paraedic TG S54.080 | 00172034
Beian ilickniun Pastt-Time/litlhIn fornmedie 1 phi2 S21.68mr, | 03/01/2024
_ltober Ellion Equiptien Ojyenstor 2417 $41.850 | 03/01/2024
5. Budget Amendment Nas. 25 - 27 The following budge! zmendments were gpproved by the Boasd:

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 25
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FLND

AMOLNT
CODL NUMBER I)Eﬁcﬂlu"l'ION OF CODRE INCREASE [)E%ASE
30349001 Commuitientions Tawer Projsel 5.004.000
30-000-730 Comrunications Tewer Projost 6.000.060

Upgrode Project.

EXPLANATION: To minctd the FY 23724 budgel Lo inziudy the Grin (820083 10 be uscd lor Commtutricalions Tower

BUBGET AMENDMENT NOL 26
GEMEIAL FIIND

AMOUNT
COQDE NUMEBI DESCRIPTION OF CORE INCREASE DECREASE
10-399.000 il Balanee Appropriated 173,000
103-120-040 Counly Manager - Professional Services 60,000
10-509-1501 Building - Mal e/l ir Duildings 0,000
10-504540 Building - Insuranee/Bords s 34,000
1-430-110 ‘T - TekiphaneFostizge LD | .
1040520 Tax - Supplies [
10-685-740 Recretion « Capilal Qutiay 2400

EXPLANATION: Taamend the Y 2324 budset 1o jnclude addivonal funding 1o caver exponses.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 27
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION 1IN

AMOLINT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE IJl-‘,Clui.u\Sli
65-348-001 State School Fungs « 1Lollery 430,774
64-300-71 1 MEG Lotery [nteomesiate School 430,770

EXTLANATEON: To nmerd the Y 23734 budpel (9 include Ginding {0 cover 1o-daie expenses for mvy sehool profuer.




3080 February 18, 2024 continued

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYERS' YEARS OF SERVICE
A, Recoppition of Empluyee's Years of Service:

Employer Emptoyee N, of fleive
Maoe e bdepartnea Jul Title Years Dile
o Pl Seciber Televommuivalions 911 Shill Sepervisor B 5 yours a0
Jovan Wil Sowinl Servicas M N1 Lend Warker 10 yoiry DIGHAIE |

After the presentation, the Chaittnan and Commissioners thanked them for theair 30 years of service,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
There werg 1o Commissioners' concerns/committea raports.

BILL JEMMINGS TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Jennings updated the Board on the County's callection rate thraugh February, 2024 which was
33523, in addition, Mr. Jeanings informed the Board that the revaluation notices will not be maited aut
unti! mid-March or end of March due to some computer issues with the less of our programiner.

DR. TANYA TURNER & JAMES BUNCH

Mr, Bunch presented the Board of Education's request for distribution fram State Lottery Funds,
The distribution was i the amount of $36,848 16, These funds will be pged o upgrade PCHE gymnasium
and auditorium sound system fur theater and haalth etucstion classes. On motion mads by Joseph W,
Hoffler, seconded by Timothy J. Carprew, the Board unanimously approved the following appiication for
with¢franwal from State Lotlery Funds:

DITRIBUTION REQUESY

FUBLIC BSHGOL BULDmg

REPAIR & HENOVATION FUND

NLHETT CARCLINA EOUGATION LOTTERY

Date of Rowupgl zeppen

i Hemi

Counly: Mugwinacy R _ . Bonlisct Porsair
Arbidrorzg: P40 Bo o, Hortend, HE PN Tilfiz: Lawzy
1.EA: Jgaimang County fanim s "~ Phong; 2

Actitern; N1% B miey a5t Flatihais, A 2P Equnil: renkronm

3‘]“«‘1\1!’“[”\1&4‘1

Frafect Tike: Purawmens (it tigh Sthes! G} Seurs Upgams
Prylet Addyen: 3088 Sdertun Razd 51
Hia:

Ty of Fpellity: _"‘muw‘* hutonin

Tha Pubilc Behas| Builiding Ropolr & Aentvalinp Pund wat cstabiiahed by &4, #921-105,
Seetlor 4.4, (21). The purposa of the Fund IS to pravids ryimin to cousties lof repaly
nwf renovallon projests, Per G5, 1160.5¢6.14, counting 210 1o utiize fundh for
enfargaidunt, impravemens, akpansien, mpatr, of ranovallan & clansroom lachitfes at
Fulilc sehool bulldlngs withln losai sohoot Adiipdetralive unils {LEAS) lgyated Iy the
aounty. As bead in this aonter, -Putibs Sehoo Balidinga® whatl inskode onty lraliites
[ indlividuar schasty Ihat sre yoed for instrustionnt and related purposes, nnd deda ngl
tnehudz acnunieruslan, maintenance, or ether Feiitios,

Eitd Project Descaipilart 140 61 wariam datia) P01ate FEHS gransh b fasin coomd wyarcrs
Wt fbd b achagian iy Bletaln: 21-5004 Fen g a0z

Estmato Cogls:

Flanning and Dowigh unvicdz...............
Hiny Caislition - Faciily Estaigoaem
Heys Conskuction — Additlonls) . .......
Exisling G lon = Faailily et
Catsting Conaliuciion — Facitly Hepais ...
Existing Centlocifon » Facily Rrsdvabiss .
FOTAL (oo ettt sttt e merenee e

W il uridinsinned, Rt 0 dbtaril o statement of 51200 oy vasended for s projeet vathin bo
dayk fallawiing gomiplation of the project.

Tt Couply Commissionars and U Bomrd of Educatian do bty jeinly roquest approval f o aliave

projueh, dnd (gt tha release of §35HK.10 e iroim 1 Pobiic School Suidiag
ion Fuiud. W contily thol tho grofect oo dowdribod iz witin e patametens of

3fp g
‘ 1 [ey———— 1 oy
U4 o 0By /2d
TEiFndA » Chair, Doz 21 Rcuucalion) Dty

After Mr. Bunch's raquest was approved, County Manager Heath explained that, later under New
Business, the Board was going to consider the intergovernmenta Agreament between Perquimans
Caunty Board of Education and Perquimans County. We wete supposed to receive an updaled copy but
have not recelved it as of yet. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow the exchange of the Schoai's
System's real properly (Hertford Grammar School & Perquimans Middle Schooly for the County's
cammitment ke build a new consglidated Intermediate Schoal. This matter witl be tabled until we recaive

the final draft of the Agreermeni.
JONATHAN & JULIE SOLESBEE. B NCY SERVICES DEFARTMENT
Mr. Mixon and Ms. Solashes presented the foliowing items;

b Emerdency Services Public Officipls Confarance: Mr. Nixen, Emergency Services Director, along
with Julle Soleskee, Asslstant Emergency Services Direglor, presented thelr annual Public Offigisls
Conference to the Board of Commissioners, There was no reprasentation fom the Towns of Hertford
but the following individuals were présented o represent the Town of Winfall end Perquimans Couaty

School System.

TOWN O WINFA LL: PERCULIMANS COUNTY SCTIQ0L SYSTEM:
# Proston White, Town Mayor # 12r. Tanys Turner, Superinteident
# Caorel Cooper, Town Couneil # M, Iames Bunch, Assisting Supetinteoden

They presented a PowerPoint presertation thet would provide detalte ahout thelr currént Emargency
Services program which is reguired by the Emergency Management Performance Grast. During the
presentalion, Gary Coleman, representativa of the Amercan Legion exglained their recant events 1o
henor first respondars in Perquimans County. The fral event was called tHearts to Heroes which connects
hear transpiant recipients with thair deners. The other event was First Reaponders of the Year for sach



3981 February 19, 2024 continued

of the Fire Depariments, 911 Canter, Sherilfs Office, and EMS, On September 11, 2023, they presenter
the fallowing awards to Perquimans Gounty employess:

Jnmies Fovalen, Cnnstaeding Sheri s Offies Employe: Jnmey Reand, Cuisinding Volubleer Firemay

Makindr Downing, Outsimdiog 911 Conter Emplovee Gary Wayne Jordum, Qutstanding BMS Bmployes
The American Lagion decided to take this & step further end forwarded names of recognition to the Slale
fo recelve the Stala American Legion Award. Gary Wayre Jordan was awarded that horor and they
requested thet Mr. Jordan ceme forward 1o acoept this award,  Mr. Doleman read the aweard and
presented it io Mr. Jordan, The Comivisstonars and the public applauded Mr, Jordan's accompiishment,
Al the end of Mr. Nixon and Ms. Soleshee's presemtation, br. Nixon asked if there wera any guestiang
from the Board. Chairman Nefson and the Commissioners thankerd Mr. Mixon and the entire Ermargency
Services Department for @ job weil done.

SCA Collections Ine, Acgount Coltections Agreemant & HIPPA Agreement: Mr, Nixon presented

the SCA Collections, inc. Acsount Callactions Agraument and the HIPPA Agregment for Board aclion.
The Agreemants have baen reviewed by Courdy Allorney High and he has approved the document as
presented.  Mr. Nixon recommends the appraval of these Agremmenis. On motion made by T. Kyle
Jenes, seconded By James W. Ward, the Board unanimausiy approve these Aprasments as presenled,
PCG Long-Term Lease Agreemeant: Mr. Nixon presented (he PCG Long-Tarm Lease Agreement to 1he
Board for action, This Leass Agreament is for a B0 Acre Lease al the PCG Landfil to ba used for a0
Emergency Sorvices Communications Tewer, The Perquimang Counly Staff recommend appraval ofthis
Agreement.  On motion made by Charles Woodard, secorded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board
unarimausly spprove this Long-Term Lesse Agromment with PCG,

Badia Project Contract ; Matorala: Mr. Nixan presentad the Radio Prajec! Contracl with Motorala
whick would add towars to improve VIPER Public Salaty Radie Gommunications for all three nounties,
The gowl is to improve the coverage for Perquimans County. Counly Manager Heath made a few
comments and stated that ha recommends 1he approval of this Cantract with the undarstanding that the
proper individuals have approved &t Counly Managar Hesth asked Sheniff White to explain how the
800mhz has helpad them since his office bas heen using . Mr. Meath also thanked Mr, Maslars for
dorating 1he property to fface the tewn an. T. Kyle Jones made a matien to authorize County Manager
Heath lo expcute the preposed contract ance conlired by the following: County Attorney High; NG State
Term Conlract Adminislrator; NG Highway Patrol - VIPER Managerment for radio system compliance and
acceptance; and NG Emergency Management Statewide Interoparabitity Coordinslor (SWIC) for radio
system intaroparability. The motion was seconded by Joseph w. Hoffler and unanimoeusly spproved by
the Board,

Perquimans-Gat onsolation Agregment: Mr. Heath explaingd thal, sl thelr last meeling, the
Boarg was informed as to what had happened recently with the Gates 911 Canter. He also prosented
the folowing Resolution from Gates County Board of Cormnmissioners where Wey approved the
conzofidation of the Gates 811 Center and the Perquimans 911 Centar:

GATES COUNTY
MORTH CARCLINA

LR

Wheren, heat "
WA AR Rint pybte 421y Eiplin
el e el gzt

Abac Sk L Attt 4o e i
¥ i, {10 L o0t wreeenz

M o
[RATHY T

el b
) iy €

Whmriess, s CRtrt lan wngeen .
B 4 i ity

Tl L 4 Nt ot
¥ i Ak

e, AR

r Thrad 4Ly Fobh el O Alla HHAich, L
L1 LRfs LI Iy Legha b AL KT i .
o s s far d ity ey ors, o] .

Kot finbes Uoumy hve cugunivntid multip Lkl uallipg v S danhifed

Whardmanmprkn S ol ity i Tiding innpwrymurs pnd B
ki, Ity 3 sty 1o et Fdtes Veinty st 6f oz vl 1k
i baly 1 mich st iy el

T dtmsaies £, AL

2 dwality U
ful b b lun il
b

i, M

i
eeeviiht okt 11 Liklaiy Lianigrr w
LTI TETTFL FEA KT PO RWIOY

P Tubs UM AL A 0 TR Syt A s g b E i
Kb D1 Lmraunienione £ e as e et it et g,
Vnly or Y wiilin, st 8 RARY Siqmas a3 Gy e and o

S ——

1 i ISy Wy, Pl Lapgon s, e e rop LM ke, il
v 5] s i i AT IS e st S0 Ayt
PRarsid and Wativd eepeceon

oy Cuppagm, ot
e
f e S

Angyd

© ARG & Gy Ly
v Y

el et et

After receiving this reguest, County Manager Heath prepared the Interlocal Agresmant for the
Consolidation Servites for Perquimang County, NC and Gates County, NG for 911 Communications
Services, which the Board will {ake action on later in the maeting, Gates Caunty Board of Commissioners
should approve this on Wednesday night. Basically, this Agreement spells out the following terms:

# Stanieg date wil? b March 1, 2024

o Perpimans County would assume all sparagionsl responsibility

*  Pomquimans County will smanage 2)f the combined dispaiching operations

¥ Perquimang County will hold coordination meestngs with Ciates, paricuiaely through our 211 Advisery Bard so
thut they would heva representotion (0 present their ideas

¥ Any cosls that it 1zkes to transition ajes 911 Ceater to Perquimans 94 1 Center, any allpeaiions that Gutes woutd
hove regeivie (rom the $11 Board would be aasigned to Perquimang, sl he coste assodinled with the opermtion of
the 911 Comimunivations PSAD that are i eligivle v Fedeenl funding by the Siate #11 Boord will be equally
split belwesnr Pergatimans al Gates Countics

¥ Enlsting radin wwers in Ciaies County will remain the responsibility of Gates Covny

¥ Aleach fiseal yesr budget, Perquimang County will oty Gileg County of Weir (inaneinl obtigations nng whal
Ueir bilfing process would be. Faor the reaining part ol 'Y 2023-2024, Perquimans County will bifl sem manthly
and notify them that, Beginning July 1, 2024, thay will fotlow the schedule within the Agreinent

b3

Admivigtealive ealls [oam Gates Sherills Ofice, Department of Sockal Services, aod Omes Pobiic Ulifities wilt be
Iitnelled by Gates County during daytime hours (8 am — 3 pa) and by Perguimpns Cosnty outsides of normat County
buzingss hours



3882 February 19, 2024 continued ’

ko The bzlunee of the Agreement containg e gt doowmentation irsluding wien o il one party doviees (o lenninae
the Agreement which sres that miey must give 24 monlls advimee written natiee 10 e gtier party, snd te
withdrawal shidl ke offiect only as of te begioning of the next il Gscal year Toliewing such natice.

Afler reviewing the Agreement, County Manager Heath explained that Mr, Nixan had the fotlawing
proposad §11 Communications Division Staffing Changas that will be reguired to handle the sonsalidation
of 91 Gates Cenler, whith witl be presentad for action tater in the rmeating:

Parguimang Sounty ¥merpency - #11 Corumunitallonm Division Staffing Changor - Marsh 2024

' , Inictal Carrvnr j Foriont ' Zunnax Tigur
Sall prnicr Stut Sefieation | weyoyte | pasten Uragrédvrn Houriy |m:umh.:..|mu Srederttey | tew bowny
Curimat  yit Tirms 33 At .
Arares Simnar LRI N YT LN saan TR LY oy Mg Tir
10K aur Ezmning " 1 rniaflare 10153030 fapt LYY -EPET) i Ui TCiT
Theniy et 13 23 1IER FTTE ) Ty PE7EIN S YT S YT T
et SEN EACTATILAY " L F IO /102018 1E4 LYy 2108 [ TR
Mhiehn Mare " A72ia00 0 YR Ml b1 niEAT 124 eadl
S AAn Gl v £EY =\ EPTYTETTY i T 1092 T
L EaRLe Trunden i 2l YR TE i5/a [TEE Fifa
I T i [V e i T 3T T
Alenfor il /03021 AFLHIDZY T Al SGir i
VAZAN TE Ty [l i "
VALAN T 1Z I G e B
VaLakT L = .
i NACA I T, Y o] " 1 1 Attt
Lurrmmi Parr-Thne 461 Afult Yeanajitapivn i i'ur-Fias S ; .
Frotal Virign: rhiair | gfiaenTy e oy ide LT TS T [OTH Eeig
landon bl BT i Y SriIn A e LT AL FUZT S T ot ETRT
by EARAS Bimn [ T IA1faorn _HC [ 14 5T TE4 [N 14 BT
iy Nataiel T 10 1Y [T IO [ it o el REEY]
o T a Dt vlart TR T I e o 7%y e i 13
2 adyant T Tinrs 9 st )
o Voity dyercy i e FhTnig L. FHT 57145 TCh ot
o 24 Gymrant : o [T i I T (A Tt anTe W ek
Kyla Puifhary n 114323009 FEERE] TCN Gi/4 EL) TEl ikind
AN I L ER T EA YR o [ TEn) TH [
lats Cariiy " RIOICTE] LI TR [ LI 264 Rl [543
Loan ey e b S At slaim HOAIAHOIE ici 31} 720 [ (X%}
Mclayablang or ) wIAgE | Tet [T " iy i
Sl Ve T e TR TCT [T FiT TL1 i
Cinli 3y B ot SHETS YT CES— i1 TnT L ol
rrd Sy le fope L 33034 e e L4 E Tudodl ML [
Mow Ean-Tine acr atan ] '
mwdner Langiee | Gl | -~ | | I 1 N Wi THaAn?
Attty Moa toanzay " e ! ) 1 S — uTr i
[ Marmmeriny TErvicu b sl dtea tmn - 1
2l Sty 1307 Gy A14¢ ] T T awen I chapnily | T % ALY T T T | e
innazhan 1w o Far B0 ¥F I SO O T Y17 W LTI | B B e T TR ]

THEt - AL DS i miceen | TE (0 I Jaly WAT bt bty [rominin oty Cureelleh & irrater 10 (ava 1 E01E 1ty

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

The following Commissionars’ concernsigammities reports weare given:

* Commissioner Corprew: Mr, Corprew was wondering it the Mariize Bagin eonmimctar would come o te Bonsd
mezting o updue then on what their piats are to make the site more presentable and do they hove complution
date. M, Heath hms some infuemation that he will frwsrd 1o Mr. Corprew. What you sce 1 nol what this final
produet will look fike.

UPDATES FROM COLUNTY MANAGER
County Manager Hesth presentad the following updates:
# Detivement Celebraton of Boverly Greporv; M Henth nvited e Board (o mteisd e Retlrement Celebration of Bevery

Lircpory, Center for Aelive Living Coordinalor, on tarch 27, 2026 fhum 10 10 100 pu. o the Ceter for Acsive |iving, Ak
alficial invilmian shold be (orwarded te them soon,

BOARD VACANCIES

Currently, wa have the following Board vacancies:

I Comppiky Adyisory Committee: Corsenuly, we omly liave ons menber on tis Ceninitiee. Melissa Hings, ltegional Long-Term
£nre Omibudsian, notilied Mary Hunicl that we cerreatiy noed five members g we need 1o sppaint fowr more wembers, She
sl expinin that Pitty Doseo has fited 1n oppticatlon with Arga Agency on Azt and vl bagin hey training, on December 14, 2023,
Shauld she cormgiete hor trining, Ms. Hings will nutiy e Hoard and we will need 1o appaint her, We need thiee niote aientbers,
Currcitty, Ms. Hunnizutt informed the Bosrd thae she hnd reeived one enll o B4 sppeintment ane the ad is sdlll o website.

2 Jeniar Tardlee Legislaty re Pelomte & Alterunte: W5, Jo-Ellen Rolvinson Hotten resigeed Trom this Advisary Boivd in Ctober,
123, Currentty, we have oy ieplacemant For her ar for an slternate. Ms. Hunndetnt informed tre Boned that she bad nol leard feom
meyoibs it was interestad in this appoditseat. The wl is 51l on the webalte.

It was ther sonsensus of the Board 1o continue with the ads on tha County website and Facebook

page. He asked the Board thet, if they know of anyens that would be inierested in serving, plesse let

Mary Munnigutt know so that she can pravide them with the application.

FLANNI MS

The foltowing Planning Iterms were presented for Board action;

¥ Albemarle Presorve Phase 1A Prelimingey, Plof Txtensipn Reguest:  Chairman Nolson recognized Rhanda
fepanshek, County Planner, who presented v request lor o Preliminnry Plat Exieasion, Bobly Magter, Albemarle Planiation,
forwardes an c-mail Lo Mg, Repanshel on Februmny 20, 2024 vequesting an extension tor Preliminary Pl approval for Albemarle
Preserve Phage 1A, 10 the wmail, Mr, Masters explained tha hey should be able to commence site work ne I than this year
ok erly 2025, Mr, Masters said ihat he was gl that they were able to nssist the Counly with e Tower sile and property to
expand the Bethel Yalunjeer Fire Depactment faciity. Me then explaioed the puepose of hig regquest 10 extend Preliminacy P
approval. Conmissiongr Corprew stnied that le needed 10 e racused Srom die vole due to his owning g pizec of lapd in Whis
argh. Aftee some discussion about My, Qornrew's veguast, County Allomay High said that it would probably be best For #im to
abstain fram the vote, On magion made by T Kyle fones, scconded by Charles Woodard, the matfon wis appraved by a voie of
Tive (3) to one (1) with Commissiones Corprew abstaining, from e vide,

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN PEROUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND PERQUIMANS COUNTY.

Chairman Nelsan stated that this matter would be tabled because we have not received
the final draft of the Agreement. Action will be taken at the April meeting.




3983 February 19, 2024 continued

PERQUIMANEG-GATES 811 CONBOLICATION

Chainnan Nelson recognized Jonathan Nizon, Emergency Services Director, who presented the

foilowing rerms for Board consideration and action:

B PerguimpnsCotes 911 Consotation Apreement: Me. Nixon and Mr. [detth had presented shis Agrecimen| eirier
in the meeting. Chalyian Nelson asked iF there weee any quéstions or comments sbout this Agresment, There being
rene, T, Kyle Jores made & molion o ipprove e Interlocel Agreement ganding approval of Gates Cousty Board
of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Clavies Woodard, The motion wag wranitsously approved the
following Interloval Agreenent v consolidite the Gates County 931 Canter with Perquimans County 911;

sTH el N I3l
PRI, PR Wby
[REEOY

P UATO T e athnaties e LA d e gy g [ by iy P erri et e b
3O bkt RRPREITY NrtvEe

NNTHEITY

IR GUCRTE .
Sutune Pl mil 3y

R R R g

" AR
e e s W Lk g ¥
we

g opa | e

AGEFPAA N N Y TV R
VAR B an L HAVIAS

ot g VL

Mk, bl vt
P I O

i

Al im0 AR ] oo i ] ) ok BB b =L
ne

WATNp U T
g
NARRIEY RS

oy auple o e Eht
i I INPIE LA e

1 any o

. L I Lurmpem,
v rns ke 4 i

b ine] a4 gy

v

s e
Jufsied Wy T

A B e dan gy

I3 A IAIIARE

o s A W VLIS 330 sl
g o ¥l Lot B0

1 bhistdetint 2

e wnd ami gy il
e

o Ay 1o b foasmind s Bk g amd sl om0 2 4 2l =0 g e o o { e
SR PEHE L, i g ] s sndloinbugad s aogrin e Tk ) iadsidny ins a1

el el s s itk by o,
AreF iy b ] i ] 4T CF Lrnlt ~

I LT T L mp—
SEH el S
B0y Mt ¥ B

A G ]y o
v Livde i B b
T he st if

shaa upagmam i an QLTS Py A I
e on arnd e wndmapn d ppnlys, 1
fadmwian s w s e ashiing,

LECE DTS

2. 61 RDULANA i b S paan ol ety Y g Wl g aL e

[FUTRTTRAr W
had 1 e Agdand e e 4d sl
v Tund o

3 VERIEIRAANY o] IEAITA ol agivi Vi
runied 1 A PHAIANS i 1Al
i sany

DU

At L,
Ty e riran 3

SFy Kbt it i - patcais vt dapn il
ALK e b FRAT R o

TIPS Tt

i P g

ot AL L Y AT o il s b sy
sz et

Aoy on

T IITAE S QURRENN g iy b P a0 AP0 3 o R s

HREAS RN

BT

R ihmand

I e 3L e sk G e A e e

FATIRO NN

B GhEn Lra T e i T e

Al

Mt

ke b Ken sy et g0ty e bt €yt bl gt o

®  Psrsensol Adjustneny for Telecommuuicatinns Due to Consalidntion: Chairman Melson st that ir. Nixon
presented siafling adjustment required for she cossolidation al'the Gutes 911 Center ane the Perquimans 931 Center,
Mr, Nelson asked if there werg any gusstions, There being none, Clarles Woodard made the motien 1o apprgve e
requirted stalfing changes or the consolidation of she Cies 911 Center and Pesquimans 911 Center pending
upprovil of Gutes Counly, The motlon was seconden hy James W, Ward and unanituously approved. Emplayec
Action Forms will be presentad rext momth for Board approval.

®  Budget Astiendment Mo, 28 Chairman Nelson expliined 1 the Board will need to approve Budget Amendment
Mo, 28 1y cover e expenses for the consolldation of the Gutes 911 Center and the Perquismans County 913 Center.
M1, Melson asked if there were any questions.  There being nonc, T Kyle fones made & motion to approve the
following Budget Amendment No, 28 pending approval of Gases County. Joseph W. Hoffler secondad the mation
which wak unanimausty npproved by the Board:

BoORUBGET AMENDMENT NOL 28 (CONTENLIER)
GENERAL FUND

AMOLNT
CORE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CONE INCREASE | DLCREASE

H-107-00 Cammunicutians + Perquimans/Cinles Agreement 252,013
10311402 Communigations - Salnries 149054 )
10-5]1-03 Communiculions « Part-Time Satarics S T 2 A
1G-211-05 Communications - FICA 13.067
16-5 1 1-060 Communicnitons - Sroup insuracs 29435
1G-§11-470 Communications + Retirennt 22,547
1011871 Communications - AGTK Malch EXL
16-511-11¢ Commnnnicptions - Telephone/¥oslnge 2,762
19311-130 Commtticotions - Uilives 1467
10-55 1140 Communications - Travel ’ 1,250
i0-531-141 Commmicoivng « Recruitment/Belertion 450
10-5¢1-150 Communeations - Maltenanew/Repaic Duilding 250
i0-5¢1.160 Communizntiions - Maiy fRepaic Tyuipmsnt I kk]

| d0-581-260 Computicntions - Adverlising 33
10-341-320 Communications « lnvenlory Hem 333
$0-211-120 Commninigations - Supplics 1,133
10011360 Communiealions — Lniforms 1,043
103-41 1480 Comnniications - Madical Expense 1,150




3084 February 19, 2024 continued

BUDGET AMENDNMENT NO, 28 (CONTINUED
CGRMERAL FUND

AMOUNT
COLE NUMEER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCHEASE | BECREASE
T0-311-330 Conaninications « Dues/Sulsscriptivgg AL
10311000 Communlestlons - DG [T
-500-032 lnildling daintenines - Cleaniss Contracts $67
-300-540 Duildivg Matensangs - nsyneeBonds 1" 250}
_EXPLANATION; T pmend he 7Y 23724 el W inglude PerquimansCinies Agreement lor 011 Sarvices |
to eover (he remninder of Y 23724,

County Manager Heath commended Jonathan Nixen, Julie Solesbee, Andrea Stoner, and
NakKindra Downing for theit harg wark to get this consolidation handled within a month. The enly one that
he remembars that happened this guickly and it wes dona eight (8) months. He thanked tham far the
hard work and time that they did to get this accomplished In 2 moanth,

CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING ITEMS

Chairman Nalson resagnized County Manager Heath, who presentad the fotlowing items for Board
consideration and ection:

I Bonrdf Appgintments: Chaieman Nelson expiained thay, with the setirement of Beverly Gregory, Active Livitig
Coardinntor, the Baoed will need to spaoint LuRes Sawyer © the Alwmarke Commizsion Atea Agency on Aging
Regional Advigory Council (RAC). In addition, shelr by-liws have been amended 1o allow twg members o seve
Trorns eacth gounty, Ma. Gregony has speped 15 remain on the RAC Council uniib she notilies them that she will be
resigning Gromt the RAL. Therelore, the Board witl need w wppoint her os oar second representative an thy RAC,

2. Rank Authorvization foy Mew Center of Aettving Livine Conrdinator to Endorse Chegks: Chuirman Melsan
cuplained that, \n wddition, to dre above tequast, the County’s finanelal instuaton, PNC, has requested that the
Brrd nuthorize LuRee Snveyer, wew Center fur Active Living Conedinaor, 16 handle banking transactions for the
Center ol PNC Bank, "Fhix action needs o be recorded i minulys and a copy forwarded w PRE Sank,

Chairman Neison asked if there were any questions or commaents from the Board, There baring
none, the Chairman said that we would handie both of these iters with one motion. On moticn made by
Joseph W. Haoffler, seconded by Timothy J, Corprew, the Board unanimausly made the appaintment af
LuRes Sawyer and Bevarly Gregory 1o the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging and to
authorize LuRes Gawyer to handle hanking transaction at PNC Bank,

PERSONNEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explained that we had this one personnel matter (meril raiss) that was
received afier the Agenda Packats were distriputed. On motion made by T. Kyle Jones, secondad by
Timothy J), Corprew, the following personnel matter (merit raise) was unanimausly approved by the
Board:

Eniphoyer Emproye: Gende/ New Rifective
.. Depmrimeny Mg by Tk Step Snlary Irate
Sheril"s Offbee Preston Wurgd Investigator G811 $306,137 03/01/2024

FUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public gomments.

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER AND CLOSED
SESSION MINUTES

Chadreran Nelson stated thal, pursusnt to NC General Statuta 143-318.11(4), the Board went into
Closed Session to discuss an economic devalopment matter and fo approve closad sassion minutes. On
motion made by James W. Ward, seconded by Timothy J. Gorprew, to go into Closed Session, The
mation was unanimously voted to go into Closad Session,

The Closed Session was adjourned and the Regular Called Meeting resorvened on motion mada
hy Charles Woadard, seconded by T. Kyle Jones, and unanimously approved by the Board,

No action was required from the Clased Sesgion,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or husiness fo discuss, the Regular Meating was adjourned
around 8:15 p.m. on metion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W, Ward,

Chartes Weodard, Vice Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LI L B R B B B B



3984 February 19, 2024 continuag

BUBGET ANMENDMENT NOL 28 {CONTINU LD
GENERAL FUIND

o AMETRT
CODE NUMBER DRECIIFTION OF COBY INCHEASE | BECREASE
10-511-53¢1 Conynunications - DuesSibscriptions ] 254 e
1059 {0 Courunications - [3C1 avd
; o 0-500-032 Biidlding Maintemance - Clening Cowmrnets BG7 N
HI-500-540¢ Building Mmimenance ~ insurneeBonds N 25()
EXPLANATION: Ta amerd the ¥ 23724 budtacs to fnclide Pergninusiiales Agraenani for BTt Servioes
| do cover L reniainder of Y 23424 N

County Managar Meath commended Jonathan Nixon, Julie Soleshaa, Angirea Stoner, angd
NaKindra Dawrning far their ard wark 1o get this consolidasion handled within a month. The anly one that
he remarmbers that happeaed this quickly and it was done eight (8} months. e thanked them for the
hard werk and tirme that they did to get this accomplished in a month.

CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING ITEMS

Chalrman Netson recognized Gounty Manager Heath, who presented the following iems for Board
consideration and action:
I, Buppik Appednbments: Chatrman Nelson ssplained tat, with the riiremint al’ Beverly Gragory. Active Livieg
Caozdinaor, Bhe Board will need 1o appoint Lakae Smvyee o the Albemarle Commlssion Aren Agancy on Aying
Repional Advisory Councif {RAC), [0 addisfon, their by=Ins kave been steaded to allow (we memben (6 serve
from eaele county. M. Cirggory has aprecd 1o fontain on the RAC Comnel il she nofics g that she will be
resigning fram the RAC, Therafare, the Board will necd 10 sppaing her as our second reprgenintive on the RAC.
2. Bank Authorizatjon for New Centur of Activing Living Conrdinntor to Endurse Cheeks: Clhadmen Melson
cxplained U, I adklitian, 1o the nbove reques!, tw Courly's eanciad ingtiation, PNC, has rerueated that the
Board autharfze LuRes Sawyer, new Cemer for Active Living Cogedinator, 1o handle banking lransictions for the
Canter a1 PMEC Baok. This action newds to be recorded b ininutes aud 1 copy forvarded o PR Daak,
Chairman Nelson asked if there were any quastions or commenls from the Board. There being
nang, the Chairman said that we would handle both of thege ilema with one motion, On motico mads by
Jeseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Timothy J, Gorprew, the Board unenimously mads the appoiniment of
LuRee Sawyer and Beverly Gregory e the Albemarle Cormmission Area Agency on Aging and to
authorize LuRee Sawyer to handle banking transaction at PNG Bank,

PERSONNEL MATTER

Caunty Manager Heath explained that we had this one personnel matter (merit raise) that was
received after the Agenda Packets were distributed, On motion made by T. Kyle Jonas, seconded by
Timathy J, Corprew. the faliowing personnel matter (meni raige) was unanimously approved by the
Board:

Emplnyer Lanplyyee Grndes New Fleetive
Depurtatent Nume Jith Title Sreny Sufury Date
Sherilfs QITee Prosion Ward Investigator GBI %3637 03012074

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments,

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIG DEVELOPMENT MATTER AND CLOSEDR
SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Nelson stated that, pursuant to NG General Statute 143-318,11(4), the Board went Into
Closed Sassion to discuss an 2sonomic develaprment matier ang fo appreve closed seasion minutes. On
motion made by Jamas W. Ward, seconded oy Timothy J. Corprew, to go into Glosed Session, The
motion was dnanimously votad 1o go into Closed Session.

The Ciosed Session was adjournad and the Regular Called Meating reconvened an motion mate
by Charles Woodard, secondad by T. Kyle Jonas, and unanimously approved by the Board.

No action was requlred from the Closed Session.
JQURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, tha Regular Meeting was adjourned
aroyund 844 p.m. on motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W, Ward.

Wallace E, Nelson, Chalrman

Clerk to tha Board

WORK SESSION
Marah 18, 2024
7:00 pomn,

The Perguimans County Board of Commizssioners Work Session on March 18,
2024 was cancelled.

ok kKA kR A KN K NN R



March 26, 2024
Tax Refupds: (Perquimans County)

R & 8 Logging Inc ~ $799.47
Vehicle sold; 11-month refund.
Account#: 35604080

Andy Clark White  $135.04
Vehicle sold: 10~-month refund..
Account#: 75460247

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Gione to Get it, INC ~ $1173.00
Business has moved to Virginia in 2018.
This IRPTK is now located in Virginia.
Account#: 420713 Year: 2022

Gone to Getit, INC  $1012.54
Business has moved to Virginia in 2018.
This IRPTK. is now located in Virginia.
Account#: 420713 Year: 2021

Gone to Get it, INC ~ $757.71
Business has moved to Virginia in 2018.
This IRPTK is now located in Virginia.
Accountd#: 420713 Year: 2020

Gone to Get it, INC ~ $604.92
Business has moved to Virgimia in 2018.
This IRPTK is now located in Virginia.
Account#: 420713 Year: 2019



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __03/18/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODINMERIT RAISE

NAME: _Teresa Valentine S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Data Manager [ CAL Assistant DEPT..__Center for Active Living
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2024

GRADE._§0 STEP:_8 SALARY $34.,952

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Agril 1, 2028

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {GIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. [YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Date

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I3 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY,

KAKRRNEEERRRARTAE;KE

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APF?VAL
A ‘7
\Z?/fg i (/Qan A Lo (Ui(t ij;ﬂd;’
DATE: 3 -/§ ‘mza;zﬁ DATE: 3/" "/2‘{-
FINANCE OFFICER @ @ P
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 25 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar SOC. 8EC. NO..,
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services

AkkbbbiretThis is a MXP pamtmn‘"‘*""""‘“‘**"’
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

‘CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (GIRGLE)

0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 4/4/2024 oAt OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Pate
GRADE: ETEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED CQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

oo e vk e e s o e o o e ke sk e e o

DEPARTM RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

‘! MM‘\ W-ﬂmw& wfl F

DAT’ March 25, 2024 DATE: 5/ L6/ 2%

FINANGE OFFICER |
DATE: @@ y

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: > ( 2.2 24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: lasia Moeneak Collier S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Deputy REPT.: Sheriffs Office

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

X 3-23-24 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
N FAFFAF N dehhe e e e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION coumv MANAGER APPROVAL
& "
~ 22T ol Heafl, 7
— e I 4V
patE: S — 22 =2 7 paTE: 3 2é
FINANCE OFFICER
@E@W
DATE:

Revised 7/05



From: Angela Jordan <ajordani@perqdss.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutti@perquimanscountyng. gove

Ce: Frapk Heath =frankheath{@perquimanscountyne.gov=; Casey White
“caseywhite@perguimanscountync.gove: Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@pergquimanscountyne, govs;
reorprew(i@ipergdss.net <reorprew(@perqdss.net>

Subject: Fw: Request keave without pay
Good Morning Mary!

F was looking for the agenda packet for Monday's mecting, 1 didu't see it online yet so | am hopiog that 1
can get a request for leave without pay for one of my employees added to the apenda. Please let me know
it this is possible, T have forwarded the request in the event that it is,

Thank you,

Svreed fovchin, BRRAY

phah bt whnt v are o s Ben i B

. 1,
Provsugnt to Morth Cavaling General Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this clectronis cimail message snd auy attachments hercto, as well as
any elegrronic man messases(s) that may b seat i response 1o 10 may be considenad public recond and as such arg subices W request and review
Iry thirf pusties.

FHOONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

Tl information contained ih his vlectronic mail is confidential information intended only for the use of the entity or Individos! (o whom i is
addtressed. 3 the reader of this message is not the intended regintent, you are heveby notified that agy disserrination, distribution, retransmission,
or copying of this message is strictby prohibived, {f vou have recerved this message in error, please notify the sender tmmedimely and delete ol
records of this email,

From: Kene Bell <kenepbelig@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:10 AM
To: Angela Jordan <mjordangipergdss.nets

Subject: Request leave without pay

March 28, 2024

11:00AM

1. Ken'erica Bell, IA&T 5W employed by Perquimans DSS is requesting pay without leave due to the

passing of my mother on March 23, 2024, T am requesting time off from April 1, 2024 (o Apel) 13, 2024
to return on Monday, Aprit 15, 2024,

Sent from my iPhone ‘
COPY




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jonathan Nixon S0C. B3EC, NO.;
POSITION: ___Emergency Services Director DEPT.: Emergency Servicss
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE: 79  STEP:___16___ SALARY: $102956_Salary

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[T JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Drate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

W RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T SRR o O TR e e v e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W. Frannt oot -
1
DATE: DATE: 3/75/2’7'

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE &b i

NAME: __ Julie Soleshee S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Assistant Emergency Services Director DEFT.:___Emerdency Services
X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 31112024

GRADE: 75  STEP: 7 SALARY: $33.31_Hourly RN

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3{1/2026

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; 8TEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY,

TR Ak sk A ko b e

DEPARTMENT RE MENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APFROVAL
W Mamh Kot 55

pAé 3/7/27 DATE\: 3/2«7/}' d |

FINANCE OFFICER PN N Py g
SORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE FeCiase

NAME: Andrea Stoner S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 811 Operations Manager DEPT.: 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_____3/1/2024 |
GRADE: 72  STEP: 8 SALARY: $29.92 Hourly Lo

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3/1/2025

—r— T

Ll L dasivansry

CURRENT: GRADE:
[l JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

STEP: SALARY:

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
LJ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ,
H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date (3RADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

dod ke e VR e A e v ek

DEPART%MMENDAT}DN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.
% b gl . ol ?uwl/m:

DATE: .f/;ﬁ'/w,;'/ r DATE: 3’!‘”' ’U‘f'

FINANCE OFFICER
",L‘} N [ Y S
GOV

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED:  3/27/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: NaKindra Downing - 80C, BEC. NO.; —
POSITION: ___911 QA Coordinator DEPT, ! 911

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024
GRADE: __70 STEP:. & SALARY: $26,10 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PRDBATIQNARY PERIOD: 3/1/2028

CURRENT: GRADE STEP SAL,ARY
L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FERIOD. .
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: __ __ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN EALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

e e e Ve R ok e e iR e ek

DEPARTMENT MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
<N W), Aot

dare: ;?A 5/9? pate:_3[27/24
FINANGE OFFICER
OpRY
DATE:

‘Revised 7/05

e



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: 3/20/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Keely Cartwright S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Full Time Telecommunicator Il DEPT.: 811

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_____ Aprii 1, 2024
GRADE: 68 STEP:__ 7 SALARY: _$24.48 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Agril 1, 2025

CURRENT GRAl:JE STEF: $ALARY
7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
1 ' DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
= Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ______STEP; SALARY:
| DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FERERHAERAIR RN ®

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W5 naméawt
DATE; ?M“f DATE: 3 ZL [
FINANGE OFFICER
T S T ey
{ 4 “1\)] ) j\v 7
DATE: (“—{”’j 2

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/20/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anna Johnson 30C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Full Time Ta!acommuniua_\_toriil: DEPT.: 911

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ____April 1, 2024 .,
GRADE:___B8 _STEP: 5  SALARY: $23.31 Mourly (449,49 .
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ April 1, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNLIAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. .
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

S kAl i AR ek kR

DEPART, OMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
_ ul. ruiath €
N \
E: %a/}"/ " DATE: 5} 253-]7-‘!

FINANCE OFFICER
[ (« BV,
\ T ﬁ»f‘ f_,f‘“”) ! /

. DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/20/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME: Brandon MeHon 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:  Full Time Telecommunicator [E DEPT.: 814

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; ____ April 1, 2024 .
GRADE:___88 _STEP: 5 SALARY: _$23.31 Hourly (de/s,49% )
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ April 1, 2025

QMRR!’.:TNT_: GRADE: ____STEP: ______SALARY:

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L] .. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: .. STEP: ... SALARY:
U] ... DATE OF ANNUAL, EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
" Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ‘.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

R RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

TR Tl A AR S ofe o o

DEPARW CDUNTY MANAG &PPRDVAL

7/ 9"’/9’?’ DATE: M” M

FINANCE OFFICER : (";:D\ e

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: 3/20/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Fanfasia Saunders 500, SEC. NO.:
FOSITION: __Full Time Telecommunicator Hl DEPT.: 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____ April 1, 2024
S o o e
GRADE: 68 STEP:.__ 4 SALARY: _$22.76 Hourly (E47 340}

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __Aoril 1, 20256

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

(7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTVENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dato TIONARY PERIOD.
£ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

_ THE ABOVE NANMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ek F e R R R TRl

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION. CDUNT‘{ ANAG PPROVAL
\ @?&ﬁhw

p%mza: %%%?7 DATE: )7'7"

FINANCE OFFICER o

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODM

ERIT RAISE S0l 1nir

NAME: Keely Cariwright SQC. BEC, NO.:
POSITION: ___Full Time Certified Telecommunicator || DEPT.; 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE: __ 86 __ STEP: & SALARY: $21.88 hourly

ENDING DAT

E OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3/1/2025

e

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: . BTEP: SALARY:
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R e R R e R ek

THE INCREASE IN SALARY
COMPLETED:

m‘é/; /_ ?ﬁ- 4 DATEV: 3 / i

DEPARTMENT R OMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
v eagn N o %?“F’
3
Z / el

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
BTATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE 5o 1130,

NAME: Sue Ann Cestaro S0C. 8EC, NO.;
POSITION:_ Full Time Certified Telecommunicator i DEPT..__211
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 312024
GRADE: 66 STEP:___ 8§ SALARY: $21.88 Hourly £

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 34172025

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
J DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ___ SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TR Wk Ak ok ke kg

DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY. MANAGER, APPROVAL
¥ = W. ai’w 'EF
onTe:__3/7/3Y DATE: 3 }}%lv\
i t v
FINANCE OFFICER AN
o oy T
}

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/ 7/ 3034

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE FT 1o U

NAME: Brandon Melton S0C. BEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Certified Tejecommunicator [I DEPT.: 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2024

GRADE: 66 STEP:___5___ SALARY: ___ $21.35 Hourly v g
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___ March, 1 2025 |

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Pate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e e e P el vy e ol okt i ok e e e e

DEFARTMENT RECEM ENDATIDN COUNTY MANAGE @;?é&

DATE 3/ 2/, ‘{'7' DATE: 3 /'Z.L» ’ZrL}

FINANCE OFFICER S

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM : DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

........

NAME: Grystal Wright S0C, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Full Time Certifled Telecommunicator PEPT.: 811
X NEW EMFPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3112024

GRADE: &5 STEP: 11 SALARY: $24.71 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 312028

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR y) 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

0¥ s et e ok e ok e A ek

DEPARTMENT COMMENDATION " COUNTY MANAGER PROVAL
7 W.Franh et oz

DAé: 32y DATE: 3_/1'1*!'1-4

FINANCE OFFICER

,,,,,,,,

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE elic Sy

NAME: Fantasia Saunders S500C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION: _ _Full Time Certified Telecommunicator DEFT,; 91
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 312024

GRADE: B8 STEP: 4 SALARY: $20.84 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 311/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L) JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dats RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FPERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Rk kA ATk AN Rk sk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A= ML S e
/ T 1{
DaTE: 3/ 2/0 & DATE: 3[ “‘, (o

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE L0 140

NAME: Camry Harris BOC, BEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Full Time Certified Telecommunicator ! DEPT.. 811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ 3/1/2024

GRADE: 84 STEP: 1 SALARY: $17.73 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQL: 3{1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 P 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FERIOQD,

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETER:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PQLICY.

o e i e o ke ek o ke e ke

DEPARTMENT R DMMENDAT!E)N COUNTY NAGER APQROVAL

Dére: 37/ b / o d DATE: 3 7/7'

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE.Solt i

NAME: __ Allen Foy SOC, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT..___911
X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE: 64 _ STEP: 1 SALARY: §17.73 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF F’ROBATIDNARY PERIOQD: 3/1/2028

CURRENT: GRADE: STESP: SALARY:;
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

] DATE OF SBUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date THONARY PERIOD.
] PDATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Drate

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data GRADE: STEPR; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fed ek Ak W e de e o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION couww MANAGERA PROVAL
DATE: 3/7%“/ DATE: 3 / ’M/
FINANCE OFFICER T
EL e ;b oL N

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE S0l i

NAME: Charity Geho S0C. BEC. NQ.;
FPOSITION: __ Full Time Certified Telacommunicatar ) DEPT.: 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: /2024

GRADE: 64 STEP: 2 SALARY: $18.18 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNARY PERIOD: 312028

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA..
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W ek e W R ek o e ket o

DEPARTM&ENTR MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
" T
W, "}Y\wh B
{
DA E: 5/7/ 2Y DATE: 3 )'3;1/}’))“
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:;

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE P T

NAME: Alyssa Rateliff 30C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: __Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.:__ 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE: g4 STEP: 1 SALARY: $17.73 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: — STEP: SALARY:

[1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT S5TATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
g DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

| RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:!

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e e e Al e A et O e e

DEPARTMENT MMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER A z;éAL

,f,é/ S o ln
DAé: ?/ 7 A“?’ DATE: i!‘LZf} 'Z'Ltt

FINANCE OFFICER

DATH:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Moraan Story S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___Full Time Certified Telecormmunicator | DEPT.: 811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE. ____ &84 STEP: SALARY: ___ $17.73 hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: sALARv:
] JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e S O A YO e el

DEFARTMENT REC MENDATION COUNTY MANAC@ APPR&VAL
Mﬁ W, Anas Hoat],
kY

DATE/ 03/07;/203‘1‘/ DATE: 3 28{?}"

FINANCE OFFICER P
Wk ey G

DATE: VJ) /2@ fﬂc:? Z'L/‘

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE FlHn T

NAME: Reagan Chariton 50C, 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: __Full Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 944

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3{112024
GRADE:_ 80 STEP: SALARY: $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3/1!3025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 4 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

hdedb R dr ek Wik ke ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROV
Y e =
DATE: 3/ /4 A DATE: 5 2’7’

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE;

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE (7740 [T

NAME: Tyanna Green S50C. 8EC, NO.:

POSITION: ___Full Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3{1/2024
GRADE; ___ 60 STEP:__ 1 SALARY: $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3{12028

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ LATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
(] PATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

L r T T L I R R e e

DEPARTM NT R DMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGET&”PH’%

D%E: 2/ ?//?‘ 7 DATE: 3 'Z-'Zf i“{
FINANCE OFFICER TN A e, W T
ff-' f’ v .*r frm“" '\ f I{,_’ ) \\\J S :/J
I H .
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE f01 g

NAME: Zeb Daneker S0QC. 5EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Part Time Certified Telecommunicator || DEPT.:. 811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 312024

GRADE: 686 BTEP: g SALARY: $23.54 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICQD: 3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE ETEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
£ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAIGE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Daie GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e o e o ok e e e e e U A

DEPARTMENT RECO MENDATICJN COUNTY MANAGE APPRDVAL.
w.é)mm
DA'é 3/ 7/ 2y paTE: SV 'l/""\
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM PDATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQLIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE S 50l

NAME: Kylie Falfon S0C. SEC. NO.:
FOSITION: __ Part Time Certified Telecammunicator (| DEPT.: 811

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024
GRADE: 66 STEP:___ 13 SALARY: _ $25,85 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3/1/2025

[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L RATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

(J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Foedeh R Uiy o ke e ke sl

DEFARTMENT REC MENDATION_ ‘‘‘‘‘ COUNTY MANAGER PROVAL
) . Crogmh Heath 57
WA /4 e DATE: =3 /}Z!’b"[

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

GCOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE S ine

NAME: Emily Harrell SOC. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Fart Time Certified Telecommunicator i DEPT.. 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE:___66 STEP: __ 10 SALARY: $24,13 HMourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 3(1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
{.] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wkt o ok ook el ok e e sk ok

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
4%&{ = W. {frimh eatt 2
obre: 3/7/2% DATE: 2 /7/7/ ! /)

FINANCE OFFICER

BATE;

Revised 7/06



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE S0l 430

NANE: Anna.lohnson . S0OC. SEC, NO.:

POSITION:  Part Time Certified Telecommunicator i DEPT.: 811

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _ 3/1/2024
GRADE: 68 STEP:;_ 5 SALARY: $21.35 Mourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR y 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L) DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fhhkhttkrkhkbitixhkhrt

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
= W A et
ontl 3/2/r7 oate 3 ) Z-Z') 1

FINANCE OFFICER {

DATE:

Ravised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE 54! ir

NAME: lasia Collier 50C. SEC. NO.:
FOSITION:  Part Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024

GRADE: 54 STEF: 1 SALARY: $17.73 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 31112025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
m DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAIGE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Data

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

okt e o e i ok 2 2k Aok e ke i e s

DEPARTW@MENQATMN GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
G 2 . hosh bk
DATE:  3/2/2y DATE: 2 / 1L #7/"1

il

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMHTTED: _3/7/2024
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE 50l i3

S0C, SEC. NO.:
14

NAME: Melissa Hand
ROSITION: _ Part Time Certifiad Telecommunicator | DEPT.:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3172024
GRADE: 64 STEP: 11 SALARY: $22.63 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 31142028

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

SALARY:

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[tate

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ELE L R 2 LT L T

DEF’ARTW@N COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATEzy 3/ 7/ oy DATE:\:IS } VI , 7/‘""

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/08



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE S0t 11 C

NAME: Logan Hogge S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Part Titme Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT,;__811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 31172024

GRADE: 64 STEP: 3 SALARY: $518.62 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD: 31172028

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: sALARY
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N SALARY
LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el o ol T e e ol e ok ke

DEFARTMENT R/;MMENDAT!DN © COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
‘ ) Evi' l |

DATJZE/: 3/ ?A’\V

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

CQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE Zal ing

NAME: William Ward S0OC. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:___Part Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 811
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/2024

GRADE: 64 STEP:_ 4 SALARY: $19.08 Hourly

PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ 3/1/2025

ENDING DATE OF

SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

oA 0 ok ok ki oo e e

DEPARTM? RECOMMENDATION COUNTY JANAGER APPROVAL

. !

LA e W. {ramt B~
mm:// 3/ >/2Yy DATE: }%1’/ ﬂl*(

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE 71 s

NAME: Claire Hajslop S0OC. SEC. NO.:

POSBITION:___ Part Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911

X NEW EMPL.OYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 312024
GRADE: &0 STEP: 1 SALARY: $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: . 3/1/2025

P s s .

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
{J JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SBUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ___ STEP; SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEF: SALARY:
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

W _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE i$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, :

dedkdokk Akt ek ke kot

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUN%ANAGE APPROVAL
'

DATE:/ 3/ 7/29 DATE: 3 1,'1! I‘LUr

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE &7 hire,

NAME: Courtnay Langley S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__ Part Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 811

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3/1/2024
GRADE: &0 STEP: SALARY: $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: . 3/1/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] PATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
W DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Cate GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEIL, POLICY.

dRA kTR EF Wk ko kot b

DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION cc:um'v ANAGER lﬁpno\mu
pafe: 3/7@’7‘ DATE: 3/7-'1-*"‘“\
FINANCE OFFICER -
ey L
d 1‘}:::{,‘ b gf
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/7/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE PT hiie

NAME: Ashley Rison S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Part Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEFT.: 911

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 31112024
GRADE: 80  STEP: SALARY: __ $14.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBAT{ONARY F‘E‘ERIDD 3112028

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Pate TIONARY PERIOD.

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fre e e g ot Aol s e s sk e g oy

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGE *%4

DATE:/ | 3/742? DATE: 3 11’) M

FINANCE OFFICER (H

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Elena Howell 80C, S8EC. NO.
POSITION: Processing AssistantV DEPT.: Sm:ig_i_gjervliceg
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X 4/1]/2024REcOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Pate

GRADE: 61 STEP: 4 SALARY: $34,787.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

BT i kot sk skt o T e el

NENT\B t.-:coMMENDATwN COUNTY MANA APPROVAL

m‘h 2

DATE: 3/!4 74

DEPAR

e
DAT m_grch 1,2024

FINANCE OFFICER Y

DATE:

Revigsed 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Belinda Owens SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Social Worker I} DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

O] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Pate

" TR S s TS L N W B T T S ity e

¥ 4/1/2024REcoMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Data

GRADE: 69 __ STEP: 3 SALARY: $48,264.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ke Vo o e e e e el ek ok

COUNTY MANAﬂ AFPROVAL

) Presdetinn . 9

DATE: S’IMYV[

il

FINANCE OFFICER

N
DATE: LM_;?‘-:_»*”’;;:“ Hf j

Revisad 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/19/2024

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Morgan Lilly S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:  Full Time AEMT DEPT.: EMS

M NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0o DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X _4/1/2024 RrRecommENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

A .'f}

Date GRADE: __ 66 STEP: 2 SALARY: __ $19.85 Hourly CR IS

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTEL ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RNk W R AR RN R

AFON- COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Wﬁ)’\dv\b

3//‘?/-’- v - pate: 3/20[ 24

DEPARTMENT RECOMME

DA

FINANCE OFFICER "

DATE:
: Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM -~ DATE SUBMITTED: 3/19/2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William “Rob” Mitchell S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: ___ Full Time Paramedic DEPT. EMS

7 NEW EMPLOYEE EFEEGTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
- GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
0 . DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 4/1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dsie  GRADE: __88_STEP: 3 SALARY: __$22.20 Hourly ORANIY

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HMER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

AR AR R RN TR AR AV s

PEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M é w.(}nam¢ AT
DATE,// '3// ?4‘!7’ - DATE: .5/‘M /ZL/

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/19/2024
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robert “Martin” Watkins 80C, 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Paramedic Shift Supervisor DEPT.: EMS

(7 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
(GRADE:____ _STEP:__________ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

6URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE QF BUCCEBS#UL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: '
(1 " DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STEP
Data RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) ’
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Pate TIONARY PERIOD.
E] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X _A/1/2024 RecOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dasc  GRADE: 70 STEP: 4.  SALARY: __$2a8SHourly /457 97

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T o T R A AR R Y

DEPARTHERT R ON COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W Fhawh eath 7
¥ . T 7
Q%E: ';M v | DATE: _3 / ﬂ"/ 24
FINANGE QFFICER /ﬁ

DATE:
‘ Revised 7/05




it

Yt ™
L

Lo
Peeston T Whae, Mayor Post Office Box 275 Tawn Cauncl:
Vaterie Jackson, Clerk/ FO Winfall, North Carolina 2798% Debera 8 Long
Telephone: [252) 426.5015 Arnetts Ormond
Fax: (152} 426-1763 valery T. MeDonatd

Cynttna White Cunningham

Email: yipcksonE townafwinfall.orn

March 6, 2024

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clark ta the Board
Parquirmans County
P Box 45
Hertford, NC 27544

Re: Appaintment of the Recreation Advisary Board

Helto Mary,

This letter is to affirm Councilwoman Cynthia Cunningham to the Recreation Advisory Board, On
Tuesday night March 5, 2024 Councilwoman Cynthia Cunningham, P. Q. Box 11, Winfall, NC 275885,
email: counningham@townofwinfall.org, volunteered to be the Town of Winfall representative on the
Recreation Advisory Board of Perquimans County for the upcoming term and the board agreed. She can
be reached at 202-277-B548. if | can be of further service, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Valerie

Valerie jackson, Town Clerk/Finance Officer



e ..:l'"‘"" T ""W: et
Freston T, White, Mayar Post Office Box 275 Town Councll
Valerie Jackson, (.‘!erk/ u ] winfall, North Caroling 27985 Debers B, Levig
Telephone: {252} 426-5015 Ashatta Drinond
Fax: (253} 426-1763 Valery 7. McDanatd

Cynthia White Cunningham
Emaik: viacksondbtownafwinfall.org

Match 6, 2024

Mary P, Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, North Carolina, 27944
Re: Re-Appointiment to the TDA

Dear Ms, Mary,

This letter is in regards to re-appointing our Mayor Preston White to another Tourism
Development Authority Boards. His re-appointment will continue another year.

if you have any questions regarding this letter please contact me at {252)426-5015.

Sincerely,

TOWN OF WINFALL




From: Active Living Office <ActiveLivingOffice@perquimanseoimiyne.govs

Sent: Friday, Mareh 22, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHumnicutt@perquimanscountyne.gov>; Active Living Manager
<ActiveLivingManager@perquimanscountyne, gove

Subject: FW: Perquimans HCCBG Planning Meeting

Jasmine has accepted the opportunity for LuRee to serve with the HCCBG committee. Ms., Mary, will this be an item that
needs to be addressed with the April agenda? Thank you.

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perquimans County Center for Active Living

1072 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 613

Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone: 252-426-5404

Fax: 252-426-1296

Email: activelivingoffice@perquithanscountyne, gov

Perquimans County’s Fision: To be o community of opportunity iv which to live, learr, work, prosper and play.

From: Jasmine Wilson <jwilson@accog. org>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Active Living Office <ActiveLivingOffice@perquimanscountyne.govs
Subject: Re: Perquimans HCCBG Planning Meeting

Absolutely!

Jasmine 8. Wilson

Aging Program and Contracts Specialist &
Perquimans County SHITP Coordinator
lwilson@accog ore

Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging
312 South Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

Direet Phone Ling: (252)426-8244

Fax: (252)426-8482
www.albemarlecommpission.org

“The best way to find yourself'is to love yourself in the service of others" ~ Mahatma Gandhi

~¥oe Need Medicare Assistance? Ask MEH ~%-~

From: Active Living Office <ActiveLivingQfficef@perquimianscountync.gova=

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Jasmine Wilson <jwilson@accog ora>

Ce; Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@peravimanseountyne.gov>; activelivingmanager@perquimanscountyne.sov
<activelivin ager(@perquimanscountyne soye=

Subject: RE: Perquimans HCCBG Planning Meeting

Jasmine. Tam not allowed to attend any functions in April. May LuRee fil} the position I vacate? Thank you always for your
great loadership,

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perquimans County Center for Active Living

1072 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 615

Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone; 252-426-5404

Fax: 252-426-1206

Email: activelivingoffice@perquimanscountvog.goy

Perguimans County’s Vision: To be a comntunity of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



Re: Appointments for Advisory Boards

From: Teresa Story <teresa_story(@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:30 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicuti@perquintanscountync gov=
Subject: Re: Appointments for Advisory Boards

Mary,

You can leave Edward and Nick on the Agricultural Advisory Board.
Thanks, Teresa

Teresa 5. Story, County Administrative Assistant
North Carolina State University

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
Perquimans County Center

601-A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 87

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: 252-426-5428

Fax: 252-426-1646

Email. teresa_story(@ncsu.edu

Internet: www.perquimans.ces.nesu.edu

On Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 4:51 PM Mary Hunnicut! <MBunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov™> wrote;

According to my records, the following individuals' terms on their Board/Committee, is due to expire the
end of April:

NAME BOARD/COMMITTEER TERM APPFT EXPIRATION
Winslow, BEdward | Agriculiural Advisory Board - Farm Bureau 3 yis, 5/1/2021 4/30/2024
Mixon, Mick Agricuftural Advisory Board - Mertford 3 yrs, 312021 43072024
White, Mary Tourism Development Awthority (Industry Rep) 2 yrs, 3/1/2022 4/ 30/2024

Please verify that these individuals ave still eligible to serve and that they are still willing to serve by
Tuesday, March 28, 2024, Please send me an e-mail stating that you recommend their reappointment or

that they are not eligible to serve.
Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunhicuti@perguimanscountyne.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a commurity of opportunity in which to live, leavn, work, prosper and play.




328024, 2:38 PM Mail « Mary Hunnicutt - Outlook

Re: Appointments for Advisory Boards

Stacey Layden <tourismdirector@visitperquimans.coms

Thu 3/28/2024 1:31 PM

To:Mary Hunmicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Mzs, Mary White would like to remain on the Tourism Development Authority Board.
For The Love OF Pergonimans,

Ly foln

Prepguinmng County Tonrism Direetor

On Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 4:51 PM Mary Hunnicutt < MHunnicutt@nerguimanscountyncaoy> wrote:
According to my records, the following individuals' terms on their Board/Committee, is due to expire

the end of April;

NAME BOARD/COMMITTEE TERM APPT | EXPIRATION
Winstow, Edward | Agricultural Advisory Board - Farm Bureau 3 yrs, Bf1/2021 41302024
Nixor, Nick Agricultural Advisory Board - Hertford 3yrs, | 5/1/2021 4/30/2024
White, Mary Tourism Development Authority (Industry Rep) 2yrs. | 5172022 43012024

" Please verify that these individuals are still eligible to serve and that they are still willing to serve by
Tuesday, March 28, 2024. Please send me an e-mail stating that you recommend their reappointment
or that they are not eligible to serve.

" Thanks.

- Mary P Hunnicutt

. Clerk to the Board

. Perguimans County

. P.O. Box 45

" Hertford, NC 27944

- Phone: (252} 426-8484

- Fax: (252) 426-4034

- E-Mail; mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyng.soy

" Perguimans County's Viston:
. To be a community of opportunfty In which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

vt adife lowts alam anvnlmnaliiwb aalad P ARAL AP A AR TR D YARE Fhiar i/ AN A A YL SRR dnvrmdd sl i/ A A A M A A R Rr M AT



PERQUIMANS COUNTY e

: : ‘ . . CHARLES WOODARD
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN
: — TIMOTHY 1, CORPREW
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 45

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 ]":{‘;‘f‘f‘fv’ﬁf‘i‘l{i
TELEPHONE: [-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY % HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY

CLERK TO BOARD

W. FRANIC HEATH, I
COUNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

t. The following described vehicle is hereby declaved to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
Model
Year Make Model VIN
2046 Dodge Charger 2CICDXATOGH228691

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

e

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the vehicles at
any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resotution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days fromn the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 1¥ day of April, 2024,

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

SEAL

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
1o be a community of opportunity in which io live, learn, work, prosper and pley.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE LEASE AMENDMENT No, 7

LEASE AMENDMENT TG LEASE NO,
Perguimans County, NG USDA Service Center

ADDRESS OF PREMISES

GREX Delegation Number: DNCO6449-002
RPUID: FA 112441
512 S Church Street ELHD: MBXQSJZNMCKS

Hertford, NG 27944

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into befwean  County of Perquimans

whosa address is;. PO Box 45, Herford, NC 27944

hereinafter called the Lessor, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the Government:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to amend the above Lease to extend lease term,

NOW THEREFORE, thase parties for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, covenant and agree that the safd Lease is amended, effective upon execution by the Government as follows:

1.

Fffective upon execution by the Government, the lease period of the above-describad premises will be extended from
January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2027,

Effactive October 1, 2023, the Government will pay the Lessor annual rent of $32,720.60 payable af the rate of $2,726.71*
per month (representing $15.50 per square foot for 2,111 rentable square feet of office space) in arrears. (*Rates may be

rounded.)

The lease is amended to include FAR Part 52.204-25 and FAR Part 52.204.27 (attached to this lease document) which
will be initialed by the Lessor and Governmant,

The Lessor must have an active/updated registration in the System for Award Managemaent (SAM) System
(hitps:/iwww/zam gov) upon receipt of this Lease Amendment. Registration needs io indicate Purpose as "All Awards”
and NAICS Code of "531120". The Government will not precess rent payments to Lessors without an active/updated

SAM ragistration.

This Lease Amendment containg 4 pages.

All other terms and conditions of the lease shall remain in force and sffect.
INWITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties subscribed their names as of the below date.

FOR THE LESSQOR: FOR THE GOVERNMENT:

Signature: Signature:

Nama; Narma:

Title: Title: Lease Contractin SDA
Entity Nams: Pate:

Date:

WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY:

Signature:
Name:
Title:
Date:




Leaze Amendment 7 Perquimans Co, NC  Page 2 of 4

ADDITIONAL FAR AND GBAR CLAUSES FOR LEASE EXTENSIONS AND RENEWALS

1) 52.204.25 Prohibition on Centracting for Certaln Telecormmunications and Video Survelllance Services or
Eguipment (Nov 2021)

{a) Definitions. As used in this clause—

Backhaul means intermediate links between the core netwark, or backbone network, and the small subnetworks at the edge
of the network (g.g., connecting cell phonas/towers to the core telephons netwark), Backhaul can be wireless (e.g., microwave) or

wired (2.q., fiber optic, coaxial cabla, Ethernet).
Covered foreign country means The People’s Republic of China.

Covered telecommunicalions equipment or SB/VICES means—

(1) Telscommunications equipment produced by Huawel Technologies Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary
or affiliate of such entities);

{2) For the purpose of public safely, security of Government facilities. physical security surveillance of critical
infrastructure, and other national securily purposes, video survelllance and telacommunications equipment produced by Hytera
Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Mikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any

subsidiary or affiliate of such entities);

{3) Telwcormmunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities ar using such equipment; or

(4) Telecommunications or video surveifance squipment or services produced or provided by an entity that the
SBecratary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of Nationzl intelligence or the Direclor of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, reasonably beiieves to be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connectad to, the government of & covered

forgign country,

Critical technology means—

{1) Defense aticles or defense services included on the United States Munitions List set forth in the International Traffic
in Arms Regulations under subchapter M of chapter | of fifle 22, Code of Federal Regulations;

{2} Hems included on the Commerce Control List set forth in Supplement No. 1 to part 774 of the Export Administration
Regulations under subchapter C of chapter VIl of tithe 15, Code of Federaf Regulations, and controlled-

{1 Pursuant to multilateral regimes, including for reasons relating to national security, chemical and biclagical
waapans proliferation, nuclear nonproliferation, or missile technology; or

(i) For reasons ralating to regional stability or surrepiitious listening,;

(3) Specially desighed and prapared nuclear equipment, parts and components, materials, software, and technology
covered by part 810 of title 10, Code of Federa! Regulations (relating to assistance to foreign atomic energy activities),

{4) Nuclear facilities, equipment, and material covarad by part 110 of title 10, Code of Federal Regulations (relating fo
gxport and import of nuclear equipment and material);

(5) Select agents and toxing coverad by part 331 of title 7, Code of Federal Regulations. part 121 of title 9 of such Code,
or part 73 of title 42 of such Code; or

{8) Emerging and foundational technologies controlied pursuant to section 1758 of the Export Control Reform Act of
2018 (50 U.5.C. 4817).

LESS0R: GOVERNMENT: FAR snd GSAR Clauses for Lense
Extensions and Renowals (JUN 2023)
Page 2




Lease Amendment 7 Perquimans Co, NC  Page 3 of 4

[nferconnection arrangements means arrangements goveraing the physics connaction of two or more networks to allow the
use of anather's network to hand off traffic where if is ultimately delivered (e.g., connection of a custorner of telephone provider A

to a customer of telephone company B) or sharing data and other information resources,

Reasonable inguiry maans an inguiry designed to uncover any information in the entity’s possession about the identity of
the producer or provider of coverad telecommunications eguipment or servicas used by the entity that excludes the need to

include an internal or third-party audit,

Raaming means cellular communications services {g.g., voice, video, data) received from a visited network when unable to
connect to the facilities of the home network either bacause signal coverage Is too weak or because traffic is too high.

Substantial or essential component means any component necessary for the proper function or performance of a piace of
equipment, systermn, or service.

(b) Prohibition.

(1) Section 888(a)(1)(A) of the John &, McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019 (Pub. L. 115-232)
prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13, 2018, from procuring or obfaining, or extending or renswing &
contract to procure or obiain, any equipment, system, or service that uses coversd telecommunications squipment or services as
a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system. The Contractor s prohiblted
frorn providing to the Governrmant any equipment, systerm, or service that uses covered telacommunications equipment or
services as a substantial or essential compaonent of any system, or as crilical technology as part of any system, unless an
exception at paragraph {c) of this clause applies or the covered telecommunication equipment or services are covered by & waiver

described in FAR 4.2104,

(2) Section 882(a)(1XE) of the John §. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2018 (Pub, L. 115-
232) prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13, 2020, from entering into a contract, or extending or
renewing a contract, with an entity that uses any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications eguipment
or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system, unless an
axcaption at paragraph (c) of this clause applies or the covered telecommunication aquipment or services are covered by a waiver
described in FAR 4,2104. This prohibition applies to the use of coverad telecommunications aquipment or services, regardless of
whether that use Is in performance of work under a Faderal contract,

(¢} Exceplipns. This clause does not prohibit contractors fram providing—

(1) A service that connects to the facilities of a third-party, such as backhaul, roaming, or interconnection arrangements;
ar

(2) Telacommunizations equipment that cannot rovte or redirect user data traffic or permit visibility into any user data or
packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise handles.

{d) Reporting requirement,

{1) In the evant the Contractor identifies covered felecommunications equipment or services used as a substantial or essential
component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system, during contract performance, or the Contractor is
notifiad of such by & subicontractor at any tier or by any other sourcs, the Contractor shall report the information in paragraph
(d)(2) of this clause to the Contracting Officer, unless slsewhere in this contract are established procedures for reporting the
information; in the case of the Departmant of Defense, the Contractor shall report to the website at https./dibnet.dod.mil. For
indefinite delivery contracts, the Contractor shail report to the Contracting Officer for the indefinite delivery contract and the
Contracting Officer(s) for any affected order or, in the cass of the Depardment of Defense, identify both the indefinite delivery

contract and any affected orders in the report provided at hitps./dibnet.dod il

(2) The Contractor shall report the following information pursuant to paragraph (d)(1) of this clause

{iy Within ona business day from the date of such identification or notification: the contract number; the order
number(s), if applicable; suppher name; supplier unigue entity identifier (if known); supplier Commercial and Govermnment Entity
(CAGE) code (if known); brand; model number (original equipment manufacturer number, manufacturer part number, or
whoiesaler number); itern description; and any readily available information about mitigation actions undertaken or recommended.

LESSOR: GOVERNMENT! FAR and GSAR Clauses for Lease
Extensions and Renewals (JUN 2023}
Fage 3



Leage Amendment 7 Perquimans Co, NC Page 4 of 4

{ii) Within 10 business days of submitting the Inforrmation In paragraph (d}2)(i) of this clause: any further available
information about mitigation actions undartaken or recommended. In additian, the Coniractor shall describe the efforts it underfook
to prevent use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or services, and any additionat efforts that wilt be
incorporated to prevent futire use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or services,

(8) Subconiracts. The Contractor shall ingert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph {8) and excluding
paragraph (b)(2), in all subsontracts and other contractual instruments, including subcontracts for the acquisition of commercial

products or commercial services,
2) 52.204-27 Prohibition on a ByteDance Coverad Application (Jun 2023)

This clause is incorporated by reference.

LESSOR: GOVERNMENT: FAR and GSAR Clauzes for Laase
Extensions and Renewals {(JUN 2023)
Page 4




Lawr upedated by Frocy At on Feb 0, 2034 at 02050 PAS PERIMANS COUNTY

Al sAM.cov
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Unigue Entity iD CAGE / NCAGE Purpose of Registration
MBXOSJ2NMCKI TIERS All Awards
Reglstration Status Expiration Date

Active Registration Fab 5, 2025

Physical Address Mailing Addrass

128 N Chureh 8T P.O. Box 45

Hertford, Narth Carolina 275441104 Heattfard, North Caralina 27944

Linited States United Statas

[Deing Business as Rivigion Name Bivision Number
{btank) {fank) {blank)
Congressional Distrst Btala / Coanlty of theorporatlon URL

Nerth Caroling 01 {hiank) f (Rienk) (Exlarik}
Reglstrating Dates

Activation Date Submission Data Initiaé Registration Date
Feh &, 2024 Feb 8, 2024 Apr 26, 2042
Entity Dates

Entity Start Date Fiscatl Year End Cloge Date

Sep B, 1663 Jun 30

Immediate Ownar

CAGE Legal Businass Name

{blank) {hiank)

Highest Loval Owner

CAGE Lagal Buslnass Name

(blank} (blarik)

Executive Compensation

Registrants in the Syatem for Award Management (SAM} respond to the Executive Compensstion guestions in aecordance with Section 6202 of
P.L. 110-282, amabding the Federal Bunding Accountability and Transparency Act (P.L. 109-282). This infarmation 1s not displayed In SAM. it is
sent to USAspending.gov for tisplay In asaaciation with an efigible award. Malntainlng an active registration In 5AM demaonstrates the registrant

raspondad to the guestions,

Proceadings Quastions

Regisfrantz in the System for Award Menagament {SAM.gov) respond to proceedings questions in accerdance with FAR 52.208-7, FAR 52.208-8,
or 2, C.F.R, 200 Appendix Xt Their responses are displayed in the responsihilityfqualification section of SAM.gov. Malntaining an active
registration in SAM.gov damanstrates the raglstrant rasponded to the proceedings questions.

Yes

Businesz Types

Enfity Structure Entity Type Qrganization Faslars
4.8, Government Enlity US Loca! Government {blank)
Profit Structura
(Blank)
Mar 25, 2034 12:58:20 PM GMT
Page £ of 3

heps. isom. gavientity/MBXQEIZNMCK /core Data? stotus eyl



Loyt wpdatad by Tracy Mothews on Feh (06, 2023 at 02:38 PM PERQUIMANE COUNTY

Sonclo-Economic Typas

Cheek the registrant’s Reps & Gerls, if present, under FAR 52.212.3 or FAR 52.219+1 to determine if the entity is an SBA-certified HUBZone small
business concern. Additiona! small business information may ba found in the SEA's Dynamic Smalf Business Search if the entity complatad the

SBA supplemental pages during registration,

Governmant Types

LL&, Loca! Government
County

Other Goverameant Entitias

Councll of Governments

Accapts Cradit Card Payments Pebt Subject To Offset
No No

EFT Indicatar CAGE Ceda

oo T1E83

EIN Type of Tax Taxpaysr Name
S6R0O00330 Applicable Fadaral Tax Perquirnans County
Tax Year (Most Recent Tax Year) Nema/Title of Individual Executing Cansant TiN Consant Date
2013 Finance Officer Feb & 2024
Address

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, North Carpling 27044

Accounts Receivable POC

L}

Tracy Mathews, Finanes Officer
tracymathews@perquimanseouniync.gov
2524268484

Electronic Business

a P.O, Box 45

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer Hertford, North Carolina 27944
tracymathews@perquimanacountync.gov United States

2R24268484

Government Business

5 PO, Bax 45

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer Hartford, Norh Carelina 27944
traqymathaws@perquimanscountync.gov United States

2524268484

Campany Sacurty Leval Highast Level Employes Sacurity Leval
(blank) {blark)

NAICS Codes
Prmary MAICS Codes NAIGES Tille
Yen 921130 Mther General Government Support
713940 Fitness And Recreatiopal Sports Gentars
813820 Professional Organizations
813940 Poiitical Qroanizations
a21130 Fublic Finance Activities
qz2120 Police Protaction
Mar 25, 2024 f2:39:21 PM GMT Poge 2uf3

hilps.eam. govinlindMBXCSIANMOK ®coreData? status=rull



Last ngpelored by Truey Methows on Feb 08, 3034 pr Q2051 PaE PERGUIMANS COUNTY

926130 Regulation And Administration Of Communications, Electric, Gas,
And Other Litllities

IGT Sz Matrics

Annual Revanus (from all 1GTs)

(biznk)
Waorildwide
Annugl Receipls (in accordance with 13 GFR 121) Number of Employees (in accordance with 13 CFR
$16,000,000.00 121)
170
Locatian
Annual Recripig {in acoordance with 13 GFR 121) Mumber of Employess (in ascordance with 13 CER
{blank) 121}
{blank)
Industry-Specific
Barrelz Capacity Megawstt Hours Total Assels
{blank) (blank) {blank)

This enfity does not appear it the disastar rasponss registry.

Mar 25, 2024 J2:58:21 PM OMT
hipatisom.gavientit/MEXQSI2ZNMCK O oreDutal stotus=anll Page 3af'3



Memorandum

To: Finance Directors and Human Resource Directors

From: Micki Taylor & Todd Green

Date: March 22, 2024

Subject: GASE 73 Reporting for Special Separation Allowance

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consutting, LLC (CMC) is offering local governments the chance to have
actuarial studies performed for the Special Separation Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers,
The separation allowance is a locally administered benefit provided {o certain law enforcement

officers upon their departura from service,

CMC is a premier actuarial consulting firm founded solely for the purpose of providing actuarial
services to state and local governments. CMC also performs the actuarial valuation for Other
Postermpiloyment Benefits (OPEB) in accordance with GASB 74 and 75. A separate data request

is issued for OPER valuations.

GASB Statement No. 73 establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for pensions
that are not within the scope of GASB 88. GASE 68 relates to pension plans that are administerad
through qualified trusts, For most units, GASE 73 will apply to the Law Enforcement Officers’
Special Separation Allowance (LEOSSA). /f you currently administer the Special Separation
Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers through a qualified trust, please contact Micki Taylor at
CMC for the data request related to the preparation of the actuarial valuation report required under

GASE Statement 68.

The reporting date for GASB 73 will be June 30, 2024, The valuation date will he
December 31, 2022 and the measurement date will be December 31, 2023. For measurement of
the Total Pension Liability and Pension Expense, the December 31, 2022 acerued liability will be
rolled forward to the measurement date of December 31, 2023 using standard roll-forward
procedures. If alternative valuation or measurement dates are requested for GASB 73 reporting,

additional fees will apply.

if your local government participated in the actuarial study in 2023, the ratired participant data
provided last year will be used for the Fiscal Year 2024 report. The aclive participant data is
provided by the Loca!l Government Employees Retirement System (LGERS), In addition, we are
requesting information that will be necessary for Fiscal Year 2025 reporting. Additional information

is provided on the following pages.



NOTE: You must complete the attached forms in order to participate, even
if you participated in previous years. The cost to your local unit of government and the

procedures you must follow are outlined below:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

The base fee for all Units will be $550 per local unit, plus $3.95 per coverad employee
and retiree. If your local government offers the Separation Allowance benefit to any other
employes groups (General Employess, Firefighters, etc.), a base fee of $550 wili apply to
each additional employee group, plus $3.95 per additional coverad employee and retiree.

Units must return the 2024 Memorandum of Parlicipation to Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting, LLC indicating their desire to participate and the Data Collection Shest no
later than May 18, 2024 to receive the pricing above, If the forms are received after May
15", the reports wili be completed as soon as possible following receipt of the required
information. Additional fees may apply if the information is not received by the deadline.

Units are to receive copies of their actuarial reports by July 31, 2024 provided the required
information is received by the deadline above. Units will be billed directly by Cavanaugh
Macdonald  Consulting, LLC. DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD

CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

Units may negotiate other services with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC outside
the scope of the agreement. Tha hourly rates for consulting services range from $140 to

$420.

Additional fees may apply if corrected data collection items are provided after the report
is issued and/or time is accrued answering auditor questions.

Note: Unless Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC has guestions, you may not hear from
them until you get your copy of the actuarial report.

The main contact persons with Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulfing, LLC are Micki Tayior
and Todd Green (NCSSALEQ@CavMacConsulting.com). If you have any guestions, please
contact Micki at (678) 388-1709 or Todd at (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsuliing.com




2024 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT:
MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY: ZIP CODE:
NAME:
TITLE:
PHONE #: ( )
EMAIL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree o engage Cavanaugh Macdonatld Consulting,
LLC to prepare the disclosures required under (GASB Statement MNo. 73 for the Special Separation

Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers.

i have read the terms listed on the cover memoarandum that outlines conditions and fees of the contract
related to reporing requirements under GASE Statement Mo, 73, Should my unit of government determine
at any point that we do not want to continue aur participation in the Actuarial Study Program, we will notify
Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by letter of our desire to cancel. In order to complete the report in time
for Fiscal Year 2024 reporting, CMC will need to receive alf requested information no later than May

15, 2024.

| understand that we will be billed dirgetly by Cavangugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC and copies of
the actuarial report will be emailed to our office by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting by July 31, 2024,
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH MACDONALD CONSULTING, LLC IN ADVANCE.

By signing this document, | have accepted the terms and conditions outlined in the cover mamorandum
and agres to pay Gavanaugh Macdonald Consulting upon the completion of alf work,

Signed this day of , 2024,

(SIGNATURE)

(TITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com




DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2024
(Article 12D of Chapter 143 N.C. General Statutes)

This form should be completed and returned by May 15, 2024.

UNIT:
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) 1L.D. NUMBER (if avaiiable):

1} The active participant data as of December 31, 2022 has been provided by the
North Carolina Local Government Employees’ Retirement System for use in the
actuarial study. Typically, the Separation Allowance benefit is provided only to
law enforcement officers (LLEO). Please check the box(es) below if any of the
following employee groups have been extended this benefit at the option of the local
government. If only LEO are offered the separation allowance benefit, please

skip to #2.

L] Firefighters

[} General Employees

2) Please provide the fotal gross separation allowance payments made to all retired
members for Calendar Year 2023 (January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023).
This amount should not include any empioyer FICA,

B

3) Please provide the administrative expenses® for Calendar Year 2023

(January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023). §

* Costs incurred by the employer related to the administration of the separation allowance
benefit (e.q. actuarial report fees, costs to process separation allowance payments, costs to
send annual tax statements, staff time to assist employeas in projecting retirement amount,
staff time in preparing the data needed for the actuarial report, ete). If no amount is
provided, $0 administrative expenses will ba assumed for GASB 73 purposes,

It you have questions about the form, please contact Micki Taylor or Todd Green

(NCSSALEQ@CavMacConsulting.com) at Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting at (678)

388-1709 or (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuiting, LLG
3550 Busbee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com




SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

In preparation for the GASB 73 reporting required for Fiscal Year ending
June 30, 2025, please provide a Microsofi Excel file of any retired employees who
received a separation allowance during 2023. The file should contain the following
information and can be emailed to NCSSALEC@CavMacConsuiting com. Please include
the name of the local government in the email. We are enclosing a template to use for

providing the retiree information,

»  Name

*»  Separation Allowance Payment Amount PER PAY PERIOD

during 2023

Pay Period: Bi-weekly, monthly, semimonthly, weekly, etc.

Number of payments during the year (for those whose payments ceased
during the year)

Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)

Gender (Male/Female)

Date of Retirement (MM/DDYYYY)

¥ Ov

RO

This information will he used for the Fiscal Year 2025 reporting period. We are
requesting this information since it may be easier for your unit to provide the retiree
information for 2023 now instead of producing the information in 2025,



bt PERQUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
0% SHERIFF SHELBY WHITE

110 NORTH CHURCH STREET
P.0O.BOX 31
HERTFORD NC 27844
{252} 426-5615 Fax {252} 426-4019

March 7, 2024

To County Manager and County Commissioners:

This is a request to surplus unused and seized weapons o be sold for the fair
market trade in value or fraded in to the firearms dealer that we use for purchasing
of our weapons. The proceeds from the sell and from the trade will be for the
purchase of new weapons carried by deputies in service to replace the older ones.
Below is a list of the weapon models and serial numbers for the request.

Glock 27 40 Cal: WUM549, WUMS48, WUMB47, WUM540, WUMS41, WUMB45,
WUMS46

Glock 23 40 Cal: XKH845, XKH838, WPY880

Glock 42 380 Cal: AATP406

Springfield 1911 45 Cal: NM853537, NM656717

Smith & Wesson M&P Shield 9mm: HMF6424, HMFE6430, HMF7636
Smith & Wesson M&P Shield 380 Cal: REE7255

Smith & Wesson M&P 22 Cal Rifle: LAV3228

Ruger 10-22 Rifle; 126-21920

Marlin 60 22 Cal Rifle: 16406889

Springfield 87A 22 Cal Rifle: No Serial #



M1 Carbine 30 Cal: 5814146

High-Point Rifle 4595 45 cal rifle: R104725
AMT 380 Cal: DA2256

Mossberg 380 22 rifle: M46198

Beistegi Bros. 38 Long Revolver: 34525
The Regent 22 Cal Revolver. R25064
Remington 870 12 Ga: V417639V

Sears Roebuck / JC Higgins 103.350 12 Ga: R249
Mariin 989 22 Rifle: 69368194

Stevens 311A Double Barrel: No Serail #
Topper 158 Single Shot 20 Ga: AF731
F&N fortynine 40 Cal: 517NN01406

Bryco 380 Auto: 1267703

Hi Point C9 9mm: P10089653

Lakefield 93M 22 Rifle: 907126

Spikes Tactical ST15: DTOM-05417



SIS PERQUIMANS COUNTY
/S A BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY ). CORPREW

P.O. BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOPFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CARQLINA 27944 T, KYLE JONES
TELEPI < (252426 R
MARY I, HUNNICUTF PELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 JAMES W. WARD
W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

CLERK TO BOARD
W. FRANI HEATH, 11} COUNTY ATTORNEY
COLNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has need for and itends to construct, plan for, or conduct a
study in a project deseribed as Water Treatment Plant Discharge Relocations
(Bethel WTP & Winfall WTP) & Water Distribution System Improvements and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County intends to request State loan and/or grant assistance for the
project,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Perquimans County, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the
project, if approved for a State loan and/or grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on
completion of construction thereof,

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a
schedule of fees and charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for
proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the systemn and the repayment of all
principal and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision
authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of Perquimans County to make a scheduled
repayment of the loan, to withhold from Perquimans County any State funds that would
otherwise be distributed to the local government unit in an amount sufficient to pay all sums then
due and payable to the State as a repayment of the loan.

That Frank Heath. County Manager the Authorized Representative and successors so titled, is
hereby authorized to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of
North Carolina for a loan and/or grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project

described above.

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be o community of apportunity in whick to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



That the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed
to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such
application or the project: to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other
documents a5 may be required in connection with the application.

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal,
State, and local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, and funding conditions ap]‘shuabtc to the
project and to Federal and State grants and Joans pertaining thereto,

Adopted this the 19 day of April, 2024 at Perquimans County, North Carolina.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Cletk to the Board



Perquimans Co Tobacco Policy Work

From: Gabrielle Corprew <Gabrielte Corprew@arhs-ng.org>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:31 AM

Subject: Perquimans Co Tobacco Policy Work

Good afternoon Mr. Health!

| am reaching out to you as a spokesperson for our collaborative effort through Albemarie Regional
Health Services, Healthy Carolinians of the Albemarle, Three Rivers Healthy Carolinians, and the group of
students involved from Perquimans County High School. Beginning in January, myself, Wanda Stallings,
and Teresa Beardsley have been working with 3 current high school students to create a presentation to
share with the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that informs and reflects on the current
tobacco policies presant within the county. The goal of this presentation is for the students to share
health concerns associated with tobacco use and identify how revisiting our current policies would aid in
the reduction of tobacco use throughout the county. We are currently working to finalize the
presentation and have a formal letter ready 1o send out with hopes to be added to the April 1% agenda.

As the County Manager, we wanted to include you in our current process so that we may gather your
input and corrections, as well as any thoughts or concerns you may have with our current goalst Your
feedback would be greatly appreciated for us all! if you would like to discuss further, you're welcome to
email me back or give me a call at my office number listed below!

Thank you for your time!

Public Health Education Specialist
Albernarle Regionat Health Services
Perguimans County Heath Department
O: (252) 426 — 2105

F: (252) 426 -~ 2704

This e-mail message may cantain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
from disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. Ifyou
have received this message in error, please do not forward or usé this information in any
way. Delete jt immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option.
You may also report this to the ARMS Privacy/Security Officer at 252-338-4448



Tobacco Awareness
and Regulation:

Perguimans County

Coley Drew A Collaborative effort with
Crishya Sellers students of Perguimans
Kenley Stallings County High School.

f ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HearTH SERVICES
Partners in Public Health

2006 20167

Over fifty years ago Dr. Luther Terry shocked the nation
whan he released the first Surgeon General’s report that
linked smoking to tung cancer and heart disease. In January,
the 32nd Surgeon General's Report on Smoking and Health
was released.

&

MARTh Comanqisnin o EiFing, duryres Bandeal facy
e

Akt b Ve ol vl e U D iem, e f A SO i Per areati
Cnmmp e s Ty (951 Genen of B ey

Sourge: US Da




There is No Safe Level of
Secondhand Smoke Exposure

1964 2014

2006 2018

tn 2006, the scientific evidence showed that
there is no risk-free level of exposure {o
secondhand smoke. This data was instrumental
in building support for smoke-free policies such
as NC's Smoke-Free Restaurants and Bars
Law,

Seurce: https//www.cdc govitohagco/sgr/2006/pdfs/no-risk-free.pdff

of secondhand

increasing risk for s
asthma or :
heart attacks.




Secondhand Smoke Impacts Everyone

Btroke -, .

[

K Low Birth Weight

Nasal Irritation
’ . -Middle Bar infection

Coronary Heart )
Diseane e Irnpalred Lung
Respiratary .- FEunctlon
Lung Cancer - Sympterns
Sudden Infant Death

Syndmn‘w {8105}

A

Lower -1
Hespiratoryy
Mress

L]
i
3
i

&

Same Toxins
More than 42,000
nonsmokers die
a year from
secondhand
smoke.

Includes babies
who die of SIDS
due to smoking in
the home or
while pregnant.

Thirdhand Smoke

+» Chemicals in

thirdhand smoke
include nicotine
as well as
cancer-causing
substances.
Thirdhand smoke
poses a potential
health hazard to
nonsmokers —
especially
children,



Smoking Damages Nearly
Every Part of the Body

1964 2014

2006 2018

The 2014 repott provides more evidence of the
serious damage smoking does {0 the human
body. it also commemorates the anniversary of
that first report that laid the foundation for
today's programs to reduce the disease and
death caused by smoking.

Source: hitps//www.hhs gov/sites/defautt/files/consequences-smoking-exec-summary.pdf

Personal Story:
Crishya Sellers

Granamother ncle

o COPD « Lung Cancer

» Tobacco Products « Tobacco Products
(Cigarettes) (Cigarettes)

« Constant Chest Pains « Lack of Oxygen




Perguimans
County

2021 Community Health
Assessment Data
indicated the top 3
leading causes of Death
Iin Perquimans County:

& Cancer

& Heart Disease
Cerebrovascular

&

Disease
source; hitps:/fwww.arhs-ne.org/information/reports-and-statistics
« 1 out of 3 cancer deaths in the United States is Perquimans
related to cigarette smoking. County

« Dipping and & #1 - Cancer

Ghew;ng e il P
tobacco Can el il vl ik L‘ -
calse cancer ""i“fgj:}m“"- G hachea
too. i Tobacco use
iy :)g;_i o ol Loy .
» Secondhand fenbomia B is a gateway
and Thirdhand Kitney end 5 o
Smoke Can resal pelvis Lenurans to Can Cer'

Wrerine comix wp Wa Pantroas

cause cancer,

Lativzsry Dlas oy g




» Smoking is a major cause of heart disease. Perquimaﬂs

» Breathing County
Secondhand can
cause heart & #2 - Heart
disease. )

« Nonsmokers who Disease
breathe
secondhand Tobacco use
amoke increase :
their risk of IS a gateway
developing heart to heart
disease. disease.

» Cerebrovascular disease is a disease that impacts the Perqwmans
blood vessels in your brain. County

« Stroke is one form of cerebrovascular disease.

» Tobacco use increases the risk for stroke. & #3 -

+ Cigarette smoking can damage the heart and blood Cerebrovascular
vessels, increasing risk for stroke. Disease

Tobacco use is
a gateway to
cerebrovascular
disease.

nonsmokers.

W 2 ks e
ﬂ“ﬂ#ﬁm HMJ‘:%@W’

o b kb 1 W AL i
Ut o Mk Porrm letmn § dvwn 3
el £ IS 8 bt ity sy g &

Source: https://www.cde.gov/iohaceo/basic Information/health effects/heart disease/index.him



Tobacco use is the Leading Cause
of Pr@ventable Death in NC

L5, eath

Attributable
Fach Year to
Cigarette
Smoking®

100,600
{2790

90% of Tobacco users Start
Before the Age of 18

A

Perguimans
County

& Cancer

«f Heart Disease

& Cerebrovascular
Disease




Major Findings in 2016 Report

» E-cig aerosol is not harmiess

Most E-cigs contain nicotine

Can harm brain development

Can impact learning, memory and
attention

Can increase risk for future addiction
to other drugs

L

L]

2

1864 24

<006 2016
sSouree: 2016 Surgeon General Report

SiCe 1998, the public sehodi-based North Careiing Youth Tobaoos Survey (NG PP Rat Doen adnunisterad every Two years 1o
maeasure youth lobsees use behdviors fer studants in grades 63, A random sample of schogls are salected to participate N the MC
YTh. it 2002, Z882 studonts responded to the survey GRS rmiddle sehool anad 3,840 high school students), The statawboe overal
reggarde rate was 5635 for middle sehol ard 15865 tor high sohowl,

Duwe Yo changes in survey moethodolegy and low response rales, data from 2022 should nat bg camparsd to gata fram provious
yeors, as dotd may nol be comparabia. '

L T
E-Cigghreityn

|

trckthny & <kyridben, s, Garetian, smakatss dnhaion, Morkal, POUSRE kR,
Foll -y et ChrheTes, piped, b, vk dpothydcks, aed heea o [angea;

Hiah Sehanl

: new | D%
J % i ‘ RARE i
That's about ¥ ciudanis in every classreom ¢ pavaer tobacco Midetle Schooi | middie School
. users are shsceptjble '
B o pe e Tobizca s
Estimated number to future tobaced use e i iy g g Moy 3 ot 13 g

of current tobaecn
users in NC

Elmuatiat enanilier nb e -apaduti
BHTHYTS LED

B hah sl
B Wil Sanet

35 E

J R0 g

i E-clgareties
Tobacto users  continue to he the ft
that currently 3 Tasar BROTHCT : 3 bl
Wse muditinds ‘
tobaceo ‘ used by youth 5300 [ R y Thavefiey
products M G

WA e




Disposable v-cigarettes are
tha mice o iype of
a-gclgargtte ;

vty

£.5%
W
i, . -
0% of Middie Schood
0 tobacen users want to use
( ; i o tobaceo product within
e I | i iy 1 hour of wiking up
Taboeco Users - I 5.5
I W Wiy
AfSudents 1 9.0% j 5.8% : R .
! sed L ; L 3 !
Doyt ol e e b vy oo Wbk, ZHZAE 015 e ol T30, of Wikeile Sthoot
el LR Sl A2 BELHEL tebacco ysers find it hard
Blposabda o tdatrom by i bbnicaidy Do brru ta got through the school

Almost alf urrent b R A
H 1 VLR TR i i
a-clgarette users uge ol IR

Flairaraatd grrncian s

day without vaping

iy e b B ' ¢ barkay” OF guitting
Currantiy %‘* H v A %\*;\“ on thelr own, was the
wee Havared y&i ﬁw 65% of Middie Athont %38 most commenly reportod

. muethod of quitiing, which
e-clgarettos current tobacco wsers have i5 pot widwﬁmmimﬁw:&

made a qult attempy

) Chronic (isnasn & ey Seallor o Telaeos Pegvention & Cunlnel Bronele © www inhaeropreyaafiomen eonlpalooding gov
b Cit MICRLG W ar waual opurortunity esaployer and providern = 50023

Chapter 2, Conclusion 8:

E-Cigarette Use Among Youth and
Young Adults

A Report of the Stergeon (iencral

E-cigarette products
can be used as a
delivery system for
cannabinoids and
potentially for other

iticit drugs.

e

LK Eleprans of Fraaleh sud Hhaman Sevins

Source: 2016 Surgeon General Report



Personal Story:
Coley Drew

NC is 1 of 8 states that has not adopted the

Federal Tobacco 21 law.
Source: https//tobaccoll.org/

i “’FM V“W%ﬂ“ﬁ* % “%w*‘ W‘m( M&M \WWM s
_Tohiacco 21 The

‘a‘- :
Bt {% v . M A 1}5% § iy Loy YL

; G Y : 7

it A‘)‘ Mm ot m’h%ﬂ Wﬁ%ﬂt&k i ‘ngg\' L Je:%’k‘%w. s

mmw%@%%% The Federal Bill
“2 was signed
December 20,

2019,

..?é%&.m i m&.‘m,.&m&m,tmv,«%;\

North Carolina has
not caught up yet.
dghteen  Data shows that
Tty -one TQbaCCO 21 WQrkS
by reducing |
P Geaded B BN Graswot B Grded P | Mo T29 Slatauitle Poticy access to yDUth!

.

Petig oS

i Graded A




The Burden of Tobacco Use in
North Carolina

B . Smokingcosts ,
1ins ~ North Carolina Wﬁﬁ@ Including
Deaths in NC due to  $3.81 billion 5931 million

tobacco use o in Medicaid costs’

. pervyear in health
care costs'

For every death, %
sick or disabled
ﬁg‘% z%;ﬁ‘

i

e

ol
iy
“ﬂ:“y- W

There is an additional
annual cost of

&‘ % $293 million

.k ‘ from health problems due to

| secondhand smoke’

f % ¢

Qu 13 sshard

H takes the

ltrng

of aii sraokers
attermpt fo quit
sach year

Lo not ulifize
sicenebage nterveniions
Il con G W’égﬁw
e d:i‘t\’-‘ﬁ nah OF SUCCESS.




Statistically these practices have shown a
major reduction in tobacco use.

Hard Hitting Price Increase
Media and Reduce
100% Campaigns Access to
Tobacco Youth
Free Policies Access to
Help with
Quitting

We are 1 of 8 states that still have a purchase age
‘ of 18. Itis time to catch up.
iSource: https://tobaccopreventionandcontrot.dph.ncdhhs.goy/

The Community Preventive Services Task Force
Recommends Smoke-Free Policies to:

» Reduce exposure to secondhand smoke;
+ Reduce the prevalence of tohacco use;

» Increase the number of tobacco users
who quit;

« Reduce the initiation of tobacco use
among young people;

+ Reduce tobacco-related morbidity and
mortality, including acute cardiovascular
events; and

» Reduce healthcare costs substantially,

Source: https//www.ithecommunityguide org/topics/tobaceo.htmi




What are our schools in Perguimans county already
doing?

» Utilizing Catch My Breath - Evidence
based prevention program.

o Utilizing Aspire as an alternative to
suspension program.

« Tobacco-Free Campus Policy.

o Parthering with the community to
provide education and prevention
programming and quitting resources.

WE NEED YOUR HELP!

Local Government has the
Authority to Regulate Tobacco use:

« In Government Buildings
« On Government Grounds (Including
Government Owned Parks/Recreation)
« In Government Vehicles
« Enclosed Public Places

**Evidence Based Practice to increase health
outcomes for the residents of Perquimans county.




What is left Unchecked in Perguimans County?

« Tobacco-free Government
Buildings, Vehicles &
Grounds

= Smoke-free indoor public
places, including e-
cigarettes

What is the difference between Smoke Free and
Tobacco Free?

« Tobacco-free includes the use of all tobacco products:
cigarettes, dip, cigars, cigarillos, hookah, pipe & e-cigarettes
(vapes).

» Smoke-free includes only the use of a lighted cigarette,
lighted cigar, lighted pipe, or any other lighted tobacco
product.....unless the policy states that e-cigarettes are
included

Source: hitps://tobaccopreventionandeontrol.dph.nedhis.gov/




Current Policies
in our Region:

L5 E

i L00%: Tobacoo Free Policy

Ko Written Regulation or Less
(5 [han 165% Written
Regulaton

Tolseet Frovention
wrak Corieol Hranch

Pc

2 eS| e ®

Definitions:
» Government Buildings - Area owned, leased and occupied by the county.

» Government Vehicles - Passenger-carrying vehicles owned, leased or

otherwise controlled by the county.

« Government Grounds - Unenclosed area owned, leased or occupied by the

county,

« Government Owned Parks - Any tract of land or body of water comprising

any of the county’s parks system.

» Recreation Areas - Includes recreational fields, athletic fields, gymnasiums,

etc.

« Public Places - An enclosed area to which the public is invited or permitted.

For example: grocery store or bowling alley
ahanEa Saurge; hitps://tobaccopreventionandcontrol.dph.nedhhs.gov/

s elele
3] S ®
& ® | &
& ® | @
TEg &
® & | ®
® | ® ®
® Bmiswdl 5
®»®| ®|®




Compliance is About Education to create

Shift in Cultural
Norms

We will Help! We can Provide
at No Cost to You:

“For O it'Hélﬁ"éatl \
-500-QUIT-NOW . e & Written policy as recommended by NCDHHS

THIS IS A @Tobaeco-—free signage in English and Spanish

@ Tobacco-free window clings [ ESTE ES UR |

CHleL
itline information to displa

CAMPUS | o " | be Thico

Y ﬁgj «/J Tobacco-free doormats ot i

S & B

Nmmumum%m;u Gt FREE Help @ Education on quﬂ;tit’"lg
RS CHHT
SERVGHR A AL TS, | £1-B00-TB4-669)

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION,

n i
b e A . 1 \; .,,,r
VT by

Graciay por s cogpaackon.
YR T T




Let's check these boxes in Perguimans county
and increase health outcomes for all residents.

o 1 4 A
i
P
)

& Tobacco-free
Government Buildings,
Vehicles & Grounds

1 Already Checked: «& Smoke-free enclosed
Tobacco-free recreation | public places, including e-
areas cigarettes




3/15/2024

Trillium Health Resources
Annual Report Perquimans County

Trillium Update:

S s R S e

4 In FY 22-23 Served 43,571 unique individuals with
severe behavioral needs
032,929 For Mental Health
012,526 For Substance Abuse
07,456 For Intellectual Developmental Disability
% Total spent for services: $653,498,469




3/19/2024

Medicaid Transformation Changes

& Original date to go live with Tailored Plan was July 1, 2022
oDelayed over the past 2 years

4 NC General Assembly took steps to help ensure Tailored Plans can
go live and be successful.

oChanged number of Tailored Plans from 6 10 4 or 5 ( there were 6
LME/MCOs)

olncreased Minimum Population to 1.5 Million

oGave Secretary of Health and Humans Services Authority to make
changes to LME/MCO structure to ensure Tailored Plans Go Live

oGo Live Date July 1

Consolidation

S 110123 NC DHHS Secratarial Directive
issued

s 111723 Consolidation Plans due o NC
DHHS

A 12015/23: Consolidation Agreement
approved by Trillium & Eastpointe

12/18/23: Consolidation Agreement
approved by NC DHHS Secretary Kinsley

s 01/01/24 Conselidation Effeciive Date for
operations

~  02/01/24 Consolidation Effective Date for
Members & Providers

i




3/19/2024

Five Regions

e Y St N
46 Counties

Total Population 3.1 million

051,000 Tailored Plan Members
0163,000 Medicaid Direct Members
287,000 Uninsured Members

mﬂwwwmwmwmmm&mmmvmmwmﬁw

| REGION
e
Hannerbniery

hiteville &
S

Vimington <3 ey Gt
i f‘.,ﬁ». A Nr.e wtm
& .mﬂj}m 2{5@} N

M?' i




3/19/2024

Tailored Plan

A ST AP A
»  For Members who have severe behavioral health, Substance Use Disorder, and /DD
Poputation
% Will be Managing Whole Person Care
o Behavioral Health Services
o Physical Mealth Care
o Pharmacy Benefits

s Most individuats, even those with mild to moderate behavioral health needs are now managed
under Standard Plans and have been since July 2021

o Ametihealth Caritas NC

o Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC

o UnitedHealthcare of NC

o WellCare of NC

o Carolina Complete Health- covers regions 3, 4 and 5

Expanded F’rov:der Based Tanored Care Management
& Plan Based Taillored Care Management since soft launch

& Developed new specialized teams:
oT Star: Trillium Support Transition and Re-Entry
oRapid Access Care Coordination
oDSS Foster Care Management

& Foous on Whole Person Care

4 Population Health




3/19/2024

Project Updates

& Hubstance Abuse Prevention in Schools |
4 Naloxone Kits

A Summits

& Value Based Purchasing
+ Re-Entry Simulations

4 Family Solutions

One Community

& Back@Home North Carolina
& Oxford Houses




3/19/2024

Consumers served in Pasquotank County
Total Consumers served - 387
& Mental Health -288

& Substance Use - 80

A /DD - 80

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may receive services in
more than one category




CAMOEN

CHOWARM
CHRRITUCHE
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASGIDOTANK
PERGUANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDRENTON
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL BILLS
KITTY AWK
MANTEG
MAGE HEAD
PLYMCLITH

ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL

March 25, 2024

Frank Heath, County Manager
County of Perquimans

PO Bow 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,

Senate Bill 479 {G.5, 143 B-181.55) enacted on July 24, 1993 suthorized creation
of the Senior Tar Heel Legislature to provide information and education to senior
citizens on the legislative process and matters being considered by the NC
General Assembly, This body of individuals is made of up a Delegate and
Alternate from each of the 100 counties in the State of North Carolina. The STHL
meets three (3) times per year within North Carolina to discuss and advocate for
issues or legislation effecting the senior population in North Carolina,
additionally, they receive updates from the Governor's office and the Division of
Aging and Adult Services {DAAS) on special initiatives or programs throughout the

state.

| am requesting that Perquimans County would appoint Thomas 5t lohn to serve
on the Senior Tar Heel Legistature Delegate representing Perquimans County.

Travel expenses are paid by the county, which includes mileage,

hatel stay for one night and meals, three times per year. The Area Agencyon
Aging will transport members from our Hertford office as needed. If this poses a
problem for the county, please feel free to contact me to discuss further.

| hope that you will agree that Mr. St John will be a great advocate for older
adults residing in your county. | am reguesting that the Board of Commissioners
consider appointing Mr. 5t John as the Senior Tar Heel Legisiature Delegate for
Perguimans County for a term expiring in December 2024, After this term, we
will make sure that Mr. 5t John is comfortable and enjoys this position before

reappointment.

F truly believe that Mr. 5t John would serve the county well in this capacity.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via e-mail at

iwilson@accog.org orvia telephone at {252)426-8244,

Most sinceraly,




STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are & Perquimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and expertise to your
community, please complete and return to:

Perguimans County Board of Commissloners
cfo Clerk io the Board

P.C. Box 45
Heriford, NC 27944
E-mail: mbhunnicutt@perguimanscountvie.gov Fax Number (252) 426-4034

Please list in ordsr of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you would be willing to serve:
« INorth Carolina Senior Tar Heel Legislature (NCSTHL)

& 4,
Your full name, | HOMAS ST JOHN
Date of Birth 03/06/1851

Malling Address 135 Meherrin River Drive.
City and Zip Code Hertford, 27944

Cell Phone 902-373-1166

Home Phone Woark Phone
Current Job Title Retired

Company or Agency
Erait Address 18iehn@gmail.com

Do you live in the county? Yes @(x No D
Please list the name of your Township _Bethel

(This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at (252) 426-7010)

Educational Background Yniversity of Delaware

Work Experience JS Army, Program Manager  Self Employed Financial Services

PrHor Board/Committee Experience Y MCA of Delaware, A Center for Relational Living,

Specia Trustee, Delaware Technical Comminity College Educational Foundation (fnvestment Committee)

This "Statement of Interest to Serve" will remaln active for two (2) years from date recelved In the
County Manager's Office,

if | am appointed to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to excesd unexcused absences as
set forth by the by-laws or rules far that Bgard.

@ 03/08/2024

Signature Date

Please feel free to attach a resume or additional information if sa desired.



SENIOR

TAR HEEL
LEGISLATURE

Suppaectod by MCOHHS DAAS

The North Carolina Senior Tar Heel Legislature (NCSTHL) was authorized by
the North Carclina General Assembly to assess the needs of older citizens, promote citizen
involvement and advocacy concerning aging issues, and provide information and education to older
adults on legislative process and matbters being considerad by the NCGA, The NC5THL develops
recommendations to present to the North Carolina Genaral Assembly for consideration. Each county
appoints one delegate to the NCSTHL for a two-year term. Many also appoint an alternate.

Qualifications
- 60 years of age or older and resides in the county in which they serve
+ Genuine intarest and concern for older adults in NC
= Maintalns an email account for communication
« Commitment and fime to meet the expectations of this position

Expectations
= Attend regional and state orientation
« Attend up to six regional meetings per year and three statewide meetings per year, which may

require travel
Participate in virtual committee meatings and information sessions (up to twice monthly)

Provide information to county aging planning committees and participate in meetings ugon request

-

Participate on senior center certification site team visits (one to five times during a five-year
perlod, depending on the numbaear of certified centers in county)

v Respond to phone calls and emails within 3 business days

Maintain a strong relationship with other STHL representative in the county and consuit on

matters requiring a vote
« Learn about the aging network, funding, and issues affecting older adults in NC by attending
relevant meetings, speaking with older adults in the community, reading relevant emails, etc.

« Provides information to the public in the county on relevant issues through informational booths,
group prasentations, community forums, legislator forums, newspaper articles, radio shows, ete,

« Advocate with public officials regarding NCSTHLU s legislative priorities on behalf of older adults
« Metwork with other members of the NCSTHL

-

Attestation
By completing this application form and signing below, you agree to meet the expectations of this

position to the best of your ability.

SIGNATURE: /’1,:;? 5—44 oare, 03/08/2024




Application Form

General Information 302-373-1166

Name of Candicdate; 1nomas St John Phang Number:

135 Meherrin River Drive
Perquimans Date of Birth: Uo/06/1951

Mailing Address:

County of Residence:
E-mail Address: [Sg0NN@gmail.com

Employment Status: | | Working Full-time || Working Part-time

it Employed: Name of Employer:

Work Title;

IF not a self-nomination, please provide the following information about the norminator:

Phone Number:

Narmma:

E-mail Address:

Education
Highest Level of Education: D High School-GED Associates

D Masters D post-Graduate

Professional Licenses Held (if applicable):

FINRA Securities License (refirad), Life/Health Insurance License with medicare and Longterm
Care endorsements. Pilot License Certified Senior Advisor credential (retired)

Bachelors

Question:
1. Meetings are held during the day. Will this create any conflict?

not a problem

2. Why do you want to serve on the NCSTHL? If nominating someone glse, why do vou feel they

should serve? .
| believe that with my personal and professional background | could be an asset o the senior

population of our county.




I, Deseribe candidate's axperience and knowledye relative to issuss affecting older adults:

Being a senior my self allows me firsthand knowledge of the chalienges that seniors face.
Given my background on various boards and former executive positions | am able to find
solutions to critical issues through negotiating through differences of priorities.

4, Describe candidate's particlpation in groups or organizations for older adults and in councils or
committees which advise or oversee programs which have an impact on oider persons:

f currently serve as a Special Trusiee for the Delaware Technical Community College.

g, Describxe any special skills or attributes which would enhance candidate’s effectiveness as 3
mermber of the NCETHL:

Former Executive Program Manager for the US Army.

Attachments (optional: resume, curriculum vitae, or bio):

b SENIOR

TAR HEEL
LEGISLATURE

Suppaned by MCDHHS DAAS




INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this _ day of

, 2024 between the Perquimans County Board of Education, a board of education

organized and existing pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. §115C et seq. (“Schoal System”), and the

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners, a political subdivision of the State of North Carolina

{“County”), regarding the exchange of the School System’s real property for the County's

commitment to build a new consolidated Intermediate School. {County and School System may
be referred to collectively herein as the “Parties.”)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Education has voted to consolidate
Hertford Grammar School and Perguimans Middle School into a New Intermediate School for

grades 3-8;

WHEREAS, the School System has determined it has a nead for a new school facility
(hereinafter “the new school facility”) for the New Intermediate School;

WHEREAS, the 5chool System has requested that the County finance the construction of
the new school facility for the New Intermediate School in accordance with N.C. Gen. Stat.

153A-158.1(b);

WHEREAS, the School System plans to close Hertford Grammar School and Perguimans
Middle School upon completion and occupancy of the New Intermediate School;

WHEREAS, the School System has determined that after the opening of the New
Intermediate School, the Hertfard Grammar School and Perguimans Middle School properties
will no longer be necessary for public school purposes and that title to said property should be

conveyed to the County;

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C. Gen. 5tat. 115C-518(a), the School System must provide the
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners the first opportunity to attain real property owned
by the School System before it may dispose of it;

WHEREAS, the County has determined to exercise its right to attain the real property.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and on mutual promises and
obligations set forth herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the

County and School System agree as follows:

1. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES
a. The County agrees to, in consultation with the School System, finance the

construction of a new school facility on fand currently owned by the County for use
as a New Intermediate Schouol,




b, Upon completion of the new school facility, the County shall lease the new school

facility to the School System for reasonable consideration for use as the New
Intermediate School,

2. SCHOOL SYSTEM RESPONSIBILITIES

a.

In recognition of the County's agreement to finance the construction of the New
intermediate School and in order to offset a portion of the cost incurred by the
County in constructing the school, the School System agrees to transfer to the
County title to Hertford Grammar School and Perquimans Middle School, located at
603 Dobbs St., Hertford, NC 273244 and 312 W Main 5t, Winfall, NC 27944,
respectfully, subject to the County's right to perform any due diligence with regard
to the suitability and acceptability of the properties for the County's intended
purposes. The School System agrees to transfer title of the two properties
referenced above within three (2] months of occupancy of the New Intermediate
School, provided that the County will be responsible for all the routine costs
assoclated with the title transfer and closing.

3. TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall commence on the date of the last signature below,

a
b. This Agreement may be amended only upon written agreement duly executed by
the Parties.
. This Agreement may be terminated by the Parties hereto only upon mutual written
agreement,
4. NOTICE
Any notice hereunder or any amendment or termination of this Agreement shall he in
writing and delivered by United States Mail to the following:
To the S5chool System: To the County:
Perguimans County Schools Perguimans County
Attention Superintendent Attention County Manager
411 Edenton Road Street 128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27344 Hertford, NC 27944
5. NORTH CAROLINA LAW
North Carolina law will govern the interpretation and construction of this agreement.
e. ASSIGNMENT

The Caunty shall not assign or otherwise transfer any interest in this agreement without
the prior written approval of the School System.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT




This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties hereto and is effective
the date of the last signature below. This agreement supersedes all prior and
contemperaneous discussions, promises, representations, agreements and
understandings relative to the subject matter of this agreement.

in witness whereof, the Parties, by and through their authorized agents, have hereunder set
their hands and seals.

fnt Pctguider

Russell Lagsiter, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Education

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners



COLLEGE®:
ALBEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

March 4, 2024

Dear Chairman Nelson and Mr. Heath,

i would like to thank you for taking the time to meet with President Bagwell, my fellow trustees, and myself on
January 30th to discuss the additional appointment to COA’s Board of Trustees that Perquimans County has picked

up due to NC House BHI 259,

As we discussed at the meeting last month, due to Perquimans County providing plant funds to COA, the county will
now have two appointees to the COA Board of Trustees, We asked two things of Perquimans and the other counties
in that meeting. We appreciate all counties’ willingness to accept the suggestion wa made for a smooth transition,

These were:

1} We asked that you make your appointment effective in July of this year, allowlng us to bring on the the Board all
of gur new trustees at one timae,

2) We asked that you stagger your new and existing appointments to ensure appropriate representation on the
hoard,

We are deeply grateful for your willingness to appoint our new trustee effective July 1, 2024, We sincerely
appreciate your understanding as we work to ensure COA's continued success and progress. Separately, we will
provide another letter about making your appointment and include a "job description” of what would be required

for a COA Trustes.

I wish to emphasize the importance of staggered appointments to the productivity and continuity of our Board of
Trustees. The staggered terms ensure a smooth transition of knowledge, experience, and leadership within the
Board, allowing us better to serve the needs of our institution and community.

With respect to the modified appointment, it partains solely to this first appointment. The term for the new
appointment will run from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027. Subsequently, terms will revert to the standard
four-year appointments. This adjustment js integral to maintaining the stability and efficacy of our Board's

operations,

CAMDEN * CHOWAN *+ CURRITUCK * DARE - GATES * PASQUOTANK " PERGQUIMANS

COA =« Currtuck COA - Dare COA - Edanton-Chawan COA - Elizabeth Ciy

107 College Way 205 5 Businass Highway &4/264 118 Bladeas Strast 1208 N Road Straat

Batrgo, NC 2797 Manteo, NC 27954 Edenton, NC 27932 Elizabath City, NC 27909
253-333-0821

352-453-3038 252-473-2264 252-482.7900



@w bid W@%ﬁ
BTN
LR

COLLEGE %%
ALBEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

We extend our sincerest appreciation to you, Mr. Nelson, for your steadfast dedication to COA, Your services have
significantly contributed to our growth and achievements. Your current term on the Board runs through June 30,

2025,

Again, thank vou for your understanding and cooperation in facilitating this transition. We look forward to
continuing our collaborative efforts to advance the mission af COA and serve the best interasts of our students and

COMMHAnItY.

Sincerely,

W ’Davkg%m

W, David Harris
Chairman, Board of Trustees
College of The Albemarle

* GATES * PASQUOTANK * FERQUIMANS
COA - Edenten-Chawan COA - Efizabeth City

CAMDEN * CHOWARN = CURRITUCK + DARE
COA - Currituck COA « Dare

107 Collane Wey 205 % Businagss Highway 64/264 18 Bladas Straat 1208 N Road Stroet
Barca, NC 27917 Mantao, NG 27954 Edanton, NC 27932 Elizabath City, NC 27909
2502-535-08%

252-453-3035 252-473-2064 252-482-7900




ﬁ%ﬁ’ q@ﬁ@
gl
TS aB
COLLEGE %
ALBEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

March 4, 2024

Chalrman Wallace Nelson

Ferquimans County Board of Commissioners
PO Box 45

Herford, NC 27944

Dear Chairman Nelson,

This letter is to confirm an upcoming opportunity for appointment to the College of The Albemarle's Board of
Trustees. Under recent legislation, Perquimans County will now have two COA Board of Trustees appointees,
The term for the new appointment will run from July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2027. Subsequently, terms will
revert to the standard four-year appointments. This adjustment is integral to maintaining the stability and

efficacy of our Board's operations.

f would also like to underscore the College of The Albemarle Board of Trustees' unwavering commitment to

diversity and inclusion. In alignment with this commitment, we enacted COA Palicy 1.9: Diversity and inclusian,
underscoring the importance of fostering an environment of inclusivity, diversity, and equity across all facets of
our institution's operations. We are committed to working with you as an appointing agency to ensure that our
Board is representative of the communities we serve and promotes the College's mission of transforming lives.

At present, our Board comprises 19 mambers, hailing from our seven-county service area. Appaintments to the
Board are made by various governmental agencies in accordance with North Carolina General Statutes. The
existing composition of the Board encompasses individuals of diverse backgrounds, including three Caucasian
fernales, two African-American females, five African-American males, and nine Caucasian males.

I sincerely appreciate the support Perguimans County provides for COA. | respectfully request yvour thaughtful
consideration in appointing individuals to the Board whe share our unwavering commitment to diversity and
inclusion and are poised to make substantive contributions toward advancing our mission of transformative

education,

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Enclosed, please find a "Job Description" that provides
additional information to assist you in assessing the qualifications and commitment necessary to be an

CHOWAN * CURRITUCK *+ DARE + GATES * PASEQUOTANEK * PERQUIMANS

CAMDEN -~

COA « Currituck COA = Dare COA -~ Edaentor-Chowan COA - Elizabeth City

107 Collega Way 205 & Businass Highway 64/264 & Blades Straat 1208 N Road Straet

Barco, NC 278517 Mantea, NC 27954 Edenton, NC 27932 Elizabath City, NC 27802
252-482-7200 252-335-082

252.453.3035 262-473-2264



%
%A fé‘l’@

COL.LEG £ He
ALBEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

effective trustee for COA. Should you need any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to
contact me or COA’s President, Dr. Jack Bagwell.

Sincerely,

\I\[ /DC‘N‘CQQHWM

W. David Harris
Chair, Board of Trustees
College of The Albemarle

CAMDEN * CHOWAN * CURRBRITUCK * DARE * GATES * PASQUOTANK * PERGQUIMANSG
COA - Edentun-Chowan COA - Efizzbeth City

COA - Currituck COA - Dare

107 College wey 208 2 Business Highway £4/264 & Blades Straat 1208 N Road Stroet
Baron, NC 27917 Manten, NO 27954 Edanton, NC 27932 Elizabath City, NC 27809
252-335-082)

282-453-3033 252-473-2264 252.482-7900



College of The Albemarle Board of Trustees Job Decription

Overview:

As outlined in North Carolina General Statute (NCGS) 115D-20, a Community College
Trustee serves as a vital link between the community, the college, and the state.
Trustees play a crucial role in shaping the community college's strategic direction,
policies, and initiatives to ensure it effectively meets the community's educational needs
and fulfills its mission.

Responsibilities:

Governance and Leadership:
o Attend and actively participate in trustee meetings, committees, and
related activities.
e Provide strategic guidance and leadership to the college, aligning its
mission with the needs of the community and state.
= Uphold the legal and ethical responsibilities of trusteeship, including
fiduciary duties and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Paolicy Development and Oversight:
e Participate in developing, reviewing, and adopting policies governing the
college's operations, programs, and services,
e Ensure policies align with the college's mission, values, and strategic
priorities.
e Monitor the implementation and effectiveness of policies, making
adjustments as needed to support the college’s goals and objectives.
Financial Stewardship:
o Review and approve the college's budget, financial statements, and major
expenditures.
e Exercise fiscal responsibility to ensure the efficient and effective use of
resources, including state appropriations, tuition, and external funding.
« Work collaboratively with college administration to identify and address
financial challenges and opportunities.

Advocacy and Community Engagement:
* Serve as a liaison between the college and the cormnmunity, advocating for
its interests and promoting awareness of its programs and achievements.



College of The Albemarie Board of Trustees Job Decription

o Build partnerships with local stakeholders, including businesses,
government agencies, educational institutions, and community
organizations, 1o support the college's mission and enhance its impact.

s Represent the college at public events, meetings, and conferences to
promote its visibility and influence.

Evatuation and Accountability:

s Evaluate the performance of the college's president and provide feedback
and support as needed.

e Monitor student outcomes, institutional effectiveness, and compliance
with acereditation standards and other performance metrics.

o Hold the college accountable for achieving its goals and fulfilling its
obligations to students, taxpayers, and other stakeholders.

Qualifications:

e Residency within the community college’s service area or & contiguous county, as
defined by NCGS 115D-20.

e Commitment to the mission and values of community colleges, including access,
affordability, and excellence in education.

o Knowledge of higher education policles, practices, and trends, preferably with
experience in education, business, government, or nonprofit sectors.

e Strong communication, interpersonal, and leadership skills, with the ability to
collaborate effectively with diverse stakeholders.

e Integrity, impartiality, and a willingness to act in the best interests of the college
and the community.

» No person who has been employed full-time by the community college within the
prior 5 years and no spouse or child of a person currently employed full-time by
the community college shall serve on the board of trustees of that coliege.

Appointment and Term;

» Trustees are appointed by the local board of county commissioners or other
appointing authorities as specified in NCGS 115D-20.



College of The Albemarle Board of Trustees Job Decription

e Terms of office are four years, with the possibility of reappointment for additional
terms.

e The Board of Trustees will temporarily accept terms of less than four years, as
agreed by the Board and County Appointing Authorities, This special provision
results from changes to General Statue 115D-12 selection of trustees and will be
effective from February 13, 2024 through June 30, 2025, Subsequently, terms will
revert o the standard four-year appointments.

Meeting Requirements

e The Board of Trustees meets for its regularly scheduled meeting on the second
Tuesday of February, April, June, August, October, and December.

e The Board of Trustess meets in committee in January, March, May, July,
September, and November,

v In addition to regular meetings, special meetings may be called by the Chair of
the Board, a majority of the trustees, or by the President of the College in
consultation with the Chair as long as reasonable notice is given. The business to
be transacted at any special meeting shall be confined to matters specified in the
call to members and officers of the Board.

e Attendance: Any member who fails to attend three consecutive scheduled
meetings without a justifiable excuse may have their office declared vacant by
the Board of Trustees.

e (Orientation and Education: Newly appointed members are required to participate
in a trustee orientation and education session sponsored by the North Carolina
Association of Community College Trustees within six months of their
appointrment. Failure to attend this session without a justifiable excuse may
result in the declaration of a vacant office.

e Trustees are responsible for attending the coilege’s fall, spring, and summer

commencement ceremonies.
o Trustees are encouraged to attend college-sponsored events and represent the

college at community evenis.



From: Albemarle ResConDev <aibemarlercd@gmail com>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHupnicutt{@perquimanscountyne. gove
Subjeet: Re: Perquimans County Board Appointee

Good afternoon -- my apologies for being long in getting back to you. You have some aptions. } the Board would prefer to keep to
their regular appointment schedule, they can choose their one (1) appointee now. If they would like to time the appointment to reduce
from two (2} members to one (1)} with our by-laws becoming effective av the end of the year, they could certainly do that. It's really up
to you all -~ we just wanted everyore to be aware of the change that was coming and to give information on your board members'

attendance. T am happy o answer atty other questions you have!

Elizabeth

On Mon, Mar 25 ,‘2024 at 2:57 PM Mary Hunnicutt <Munnicutlpergumanscounivoc. gove wrote:
I have not heard anything sbout this appointment yet. T am preparing my April Agenda. Is this something that [ would need to place

on that Agenda, or should I wait until May?

Thanks
Mary

From: Albemarle ResConDev <albemarlercd(@email.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MMunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gove
Subject; Re: Perquimans County Board Appointes

Good afternoon -- T am glad that you reached out!

The ARCD Council restructured its by-laws in 2023 to reduce its membership to one representative from each of our 10 regional
counties (appointed by their respective Boards of Commissioners), effective December 31, 2024, The Council hopes that this change
will allow for a more nimble board compased of active members committed to the mission of ARCD and willing to participate in
accomplishing great things in our region!

I will be reaching out to each County with this information in March and inquiring whether this fits with the normal appointment
calendar for each Board, so your question is very timely. You will be shead of the game in Perguimans! The Council's Exscutive
Committes recognizes that the Boards may like information on their current appointments before making their decision. Perquimans
County currently has two representatives on the ARCD Council. Mr. Charles Mathews and Ms. Lynn Mathis. Mr. Mathews'
attendance is in good standing, Ms. Mathis's attendance is not in good standing over the last two calendar years,

Please let me know if | can provide more Information or answer any questions!
Elizabeth

o o s S S o e ke ke o ok

Elizabeth Allen Bryant
Executive Dirdctor
albemarlered@email.com
P: 252-482-4127 # 3260
www.albemariercd.org

ALBEMARLE RESOURCE CONSERVATION & DEVELOFPMENT COUNCIL
Wisely Conserving Natural Resowrces & Creating Opporiunities for Positive Economic & Commtmity Development

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 2:29 PM Mary Hunnicutt <pMHunnicutt@perquitnanscountyne.gov=> wrofg:

According to our records, Lynn Mathis' four-year term on the Albemarle Resource Conservation & Development Council is due to
expire on March 31, 2024, Tam not sure that I am sending this to the correct e-mail address, but I need to know if Ms. Mathis is still
eligible to serve and if she is still interested in continuing to serve. Before I contacted Ms. Mathis, I wanted 1o determine if she was

still eligible to serve another term.
Y'our assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks

Mary P. Hunmicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 43

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicult@perquimanscountving. gov
Perguimans County'’s Vision:

To ke a community of oppartunity in which to five, learn, work, pro




